HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, March 22, 2017

6:00 p.m. Closed Session
6:30 p.m. No Earlier than 6:30 PM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President Rosalinda Sanchez Tomas Loera
Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, and Attorney, Matt Juhl-Darlington regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

Report out actions taken in closed session.
PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:
ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Board Member Comments/Reports
2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports.
a. Hamilton High, Hernan Urena-Valdes.
b. Hamilton Elementary, Jose Mendez.
3. District Reports
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke. (In person) (page 1)
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy.
¢. Technology Report by Derek Hawley. (In person) (page 2)
4. Principal and Dean of Student Reports
a. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal.
b. Darcy Pollak, Hamilton Elementary School Principal.
c. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students.
5. Chief Business Official/Facilities Report by Diane Lyon.
6. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy.
a. Small School Districts Association (SSDA) Conference.
b. Dates to Remember:
i. Holidays:
1. Friday, April 14" observance of Good Friday.
2. Monday, April 17* through Friday, April 21* — Spring Break.
ii. April 26™: School Board Meeting in the Hamilton High School Library at 6:30 pm for Open Session.






8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

CORRESPONDENCE:

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Student Presentation: Mori Leveroni
a. California Association of Student Councils (CASC).
Hamilton Unified School District Audit Report June 30, 2016. {page 3-89)
Second Interim Report by Diane Lyon. (page 90-130)
Glenn County Educators Hall of Fame nominees. (page 131-134)
TOSA, Leslie Anderson:
a. Random Selection of 1 student/Hamilton Elementary School and 1 student/Hamilton High School & Ella
Barkley to win the Lenovo Notebook computer for completing the LCAP Student Survey 2017.
b. Random Selection of 1 parent to win the Lenovo Notebook computer for completing the LCAP Parent Survey
2017.
¢. Stakeholder Survey Findings — handout
6. May Board meeting date.
7. Board Member participation in end-of-year activities.
a. HES Promotion Thursday, June 8, 2017 at 7:00pm (board members arrive at 6:30pm), Hamilton High School
Stadium.
b. HHS Graduation Friday, June 9, 2017 at 8:00pm (board members arrive at 7:30pm), Hamilton High Schoo!
Stadium.
c. HUSD Staff Appreciation.

LAl

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board'’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

ACTION ITEMS:

Accept Hamilton Unified School District Audit Report June 30, 2016. (page 3-89)
Second Interim Report. {page 90-130)

Classified Management/Confidential Salary Schedule. {page 135-136)

Glenn County Educators Hall of Fame nominees. (page 131-134)

May Board meeting date.

District calendar: 2019-20. (handout)

CSEA #623 to HUSD request to bargain. (page 137)

NoOwvswN R

CONSENT AGENDA: items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.
1. Warrants and Expenditures. (page 138-165)
Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on February 22, 2017. (page 166-170)
California Department of Education Consolidated Application for 2016-17 (CARS). {page 171-188)
Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Agenda for:
a. September 6, 2016,0ctober 13, 2016, November 10, 2016, December 8, 2016, January 12, 2017, February 9,
2017, and March 9, 2017. {page 189-198)
5. Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Minutes for:
a. June 3, 2016, September 6, 2016, October 13, 2016, November 10, 2016, December 8, 2016, January 12, 2017
and February 9, 2017. (page 199-209)
6. Interdistrict Transfers (new — elementary students reapply annually).
a. Out

pPoON

i. Kindergarten X 3 (17-18 school year)
ii. 3™Grade X 1 (17-18 school year)
iii. 9" Grade X 2 (17-18 school year)
iv. 10" Grade X 2 (17-18 school year)

v. 11" GradeX 1 (17-18 school year)
vi. 12" GradeX 1 (17-18 school year)

i. HHS 9" Grade X 5 (17-18 school year)






13.0

7. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New Hires:
i. Asha Mundo
ii. Cain Medina
iii. Marisa Loughlin
iv. Deana Medina

b. Resignations/Retirement:

i. None
ADJOURNMENT:

Classified Substitute
Volunteer Baseball Coach
Child Nutrition Assistant
Yard Duty Supervisor

District
HHS
HES
HES






February 2017 Food Services Report
Hamilton Unified School District

Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare

LeAnn Radtke

Play,
\_ed rm

Combined District totals 16 days of school

Lunches 8414
Breakfasts 4792 Boys and Girls Club snacks 1616

Our after school supper application has been approved. we
have our new cafeteria person hired her name is Marisa, and
she works for Chico Unified in their food service department so
she comes to us with the appropriate experience for the new
position.



Technology Report
Frank James, Director of Technology

Derek Hawley, Information Systems Technician

Completed Tasks — March

1. Jive Communications- HUSD phones are no longer running on T1 lines. Phone traffic has
been patched over to a fiber connection. This change will increase reliability.

2. Webroot —Webroot A/V is currently being deployed throughout the District. Webroot is
going to be HUSD’s primary Anti-Virus software moving forward. The elementary has
been converted to Webroot and the high school will follow this week.

3. Community Day- Community day fiber project’s pending permits has been approved and
the project has begun moving forward. We do not have an estimated date of
completion yet.

4. Website Migration — Blackboard will be providing a Project Manager for our website
migration beginning 4/1.



San Diego

Los Angeles

San Francisco
Bay Area

AUDIT REPORT
JUNE 30, 2016

christy@whit

A PROFESSIONAL
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mwe. 17D



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent AUAItOrS” REPOTE ......uu.cuueeceeceeeciarieeseceaseciisensssesesteeesssssessssesssssasessssass s saesbss s e b ssseessnsssssssseassssssssnes 1
Management’s Discussion and ANALYSIS.............cccuciriueemumeueuiseneesneensiesssssnsasesss s ssssessssssss s s sessessessssssssssssssssomsns 4
Basic Financial Statements

Government-wide Financial Statements

StatemNENt Of INEt POSTHOIL ..c.eeuieeeeieececeecteetct ettt et s s s ee et et st eaees et et se s enasses e ssaseest s s seassesasasasnresaen 11
STAEIMENE Of ACHVITIES ...coeeieeeieicieirrsse et ecete et et et e s tem e re e se e e easeseesaeeeseeseesaneenseesasasmsnneas 12
Fund Financial Statements
Governmental FUNAS — Balance SHEet...........c.cceueecieiveeerieseiieceeeeeeee e eee s seese st s esesasesmsssssssssenssesesessssessseessemes 13
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Posiion ...........coovue...... 14
Governmental Funds - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances..................... 15
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances to the Statement of Activities ertearessessesessesasssestentensensenerestensensaressraressere A0
Fiduciary Funds — Statement of Net POSIHOIL..........ccocureerirerrcaneenrsseessssssssessses s ssssssss s s ssnssmecsessnns 18
Fiduciary Funds — Statement of changes in Net POSIHON ....c..cc.cwurerarmmiirassimssesrsssissssssssssssssessinssssesssssessassnss 19
Notes t0 FINANCIAL SLALEIMENES .....vovvviiieeeieteteteee e cter ettt et es et st s s e soe et et s e asseune s e s eseesesnessasesssssesssesssesesessssessressesesaes 20

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

General Fund — Budgetary Comparison SChedule ...t 53
Schedule Of FUNAING PTOGTESS .........cuueviicemiiensiisuseereseessesscessesserssessssssssssssssssssessassssesessessssssassssassssssssesssssassosssssssessssssens 54
Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability - CalSTRS .......cc.coovuerumsisemiserussesassinsss 55
Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability - CalPERS..........ccoueeurmereessiesssessenesenns 56
Schedule of District Contributions - CAISTRS .........cuiuumuiressemsenmseesssrssessssssssssssssesssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessessssssssssessassss 37
Schedule of District Contributions - CAIPERS........ccueuuureuserueereseasessssesssessersssssssssssssesssssssassssssssssssssssssessaesssenssesssesssesss 58
Notes to Required Supplementary INfOrMAtiOn..........ccvuerureeerercrrensuseesiesssesrassssssissssssasssssessssssssesssensseessssssssssssssssses 59

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Average Daily AHENAANCE (ADA)......ocererereercrecteiectesesessssensssesssssesssssssesmsmsseesesessesesesessssssesseeseseesssoees 61
Schedule of ISrUCHONAL THNE..........vuuiveccieceecesceecissiesia s seras s sess e sssssssessssssssssesssessses s s s ss s sssseasssnssssssasessasas 62
Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis.........coceeonneisennenn. s TR s OO
Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited F1nanc1a1 Statements .................................... 64
Combining Statements — Non-Major Governmental Funds
Combining Balance SHEEt ...t isesses e e ensss st st es s ess s sess st ssesssssessasseseseeeenseeneaneaee 65
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances..........cc.cocc..ocvvvvevvcenninnnn. 66

Local Education Agency Organization SErUCHUTE wessssisissssisissiissemisssismiismmisiiossionssosssoiisssmmemssmmonssastassossasssagsase 07
Notes to Supplementary INfOrMAtiON..........oiuuoeeceeieriieiiiii et eereiseea et st sssss bbbt oo sasessaas 68



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit

of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ..............ooooeeveveerrveerseeee. 69
Report 0n State COMPLANCE.......cc.ucvveereeecceseitsctreieesiesnensseeasssae s stses e ss st ssssseses s s es et eeeeeseesseteesseenseeseseesessesnn 71

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Summary of Auditors’ Results.. : Setea ey Rt b e A a4 tm s s sasenssnesnasssasasssnasnsssssnsrarassonssmanners / Ok
Financial Statement FIndings..........cccccceeumrmmnmincssesenssnmsensiens Y /o
State Award Findings and QUESHONEA COSS..........curmecurmreeerecammmsssnssssessssssessssssssssesssmessseessessssessesemsseseseesssssssses e 76

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit FINAINgs ......ccevveerveeererrrnrennnee. S siiobsttbrssinenspssrsasnssasssssanasnssssess? I




FINANCIAL SECTION




Christy White, CPA
Michael Ash, CPA

Heather Rubio

SAN DIEGO
LOS ANGELES
SAN FRANCISCO/BAY AREA

Carporate Office:
348 Olive Street
San Diego, CA 92103

toll-free: 877.220.7229
tel: 619.270,8222
fax: 619.260.9085

www.christywhite.com

Licansed hy the Caltfornm

Stute Bourd of Aceontancy

A PROFESSIONAL
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Chrlsty@whlt p

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Governing Board
Hamilton Unified School District
Hamilton City, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Hamilton Unified School
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Hamilton Unified School District’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstaterment.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Hamilton Unified School District, as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required supplementary
information, such as management’s discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of
funding progress for OPEB benefits, schedules of proportionate share of net pension liability, and schedules of
District contributions for pensions be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not

with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Hamilton Unified School District’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information listed in the
table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 9, 2016 on our
consideration of Hamilton Unified School District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Hamilton Unified School District’s internal control over financial reporting and

compliance.

Loy WhiHe Aosoiict,

San Diego, California
December 9, 2016



10

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION

Our discussion and analysis of Hamilton Unified School District’s (District) financial performance provides an
overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. Tt should be read in conjunction
with the District’s financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

»  Total net position was $3,580,313 at June 30, 2016. This was an increase of $509,461 from the prior year’s
net position.

»  Overall revenues were $9,513,903 which was more than expenses of $9,004,442.

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Components of the Financials Section

Management's g o= . Required
. . Basic Financial
Discussion & Supplementary
) Statements .
Analysis Information
Government-Wide Fund Financial Notes to the
Financial Statements Statements Financial Statements
Summary ( > Detail
N
4



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

This annual report consists of three parts - Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this section), the basic financial
statements, and required supplementary information. The three sections together provide a comprehensive
overview of the District. The basic financial statements are comprised of two kinds of statements that present
financial information from different perspectives:

»  Government-wide financial statements, which comprise the first two statements, provide both short-term
and long-term information about the entity’s overall financial position.

»  Fund financial statements focus on reporting the individual parts of District operations in more detail. The
fund financial statements comprise the remaining statements.

» Governmental Funds provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there
are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's
programs.

»  Fiduciary Funds report balances for which the District is a custodian or trustee of the funds, such as
Associated Student Bodies and pension funds.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide
more detailed data. The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required and other supplementary
information that further explain and support the financial statements.

Government-Wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the government’s
assets and liabilities. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities,
regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the District’s net position and how it has changed. Net position is one
way to measure the District’s financial health or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net
position are an indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

The government-wide financial statements of the District include governmental activities. All of the District’s basic
services are included here, such as regular education, food service, maintenance and general administration. Local
control formula funding and federal and state grants finance most of these activities.

11



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY AS A WHOLE
Net Position

The District’s combined net position was $3,580,313 at June 30, 2016, as reflected in the table below. Of this amount,
($2,839,103) was unrestricted. Restricted net position is reported separately to show legal constraints from debt
covenants and enabling legislation that limit the Governing Board’s ability to use that net position for day-to-day
operations.

Governmental Activities
2016 2015 Net Change
ASSETS
Current and other assets $ 4433018 $ 4,011,147 $ 421,871
Capital assets 5,912,196 5,914,780 (2,584)
Total Assets 10,345,214 9,925,927 419,287
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 869,461 442,013 427,448
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 372,514 406,643 (34.129)
Long-term liabilities 6,706,548 5,673,979 1,032,569
Total Liabilities 7,079,062 6,080,622 998,440
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 555,300 1,216,466 (661,166)
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 5,267,958 5,201,094 66,864
Restricted 1,151,458 1,047,196 104,262
Unrestricted (2,839,103) (3,177 438) 338,335
Total Net Position $ 3,580,313 $ 3,070,852 $ 509,461




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY AS A WHOLE (continued)
Changes in Net Position
The results of this year’s operations for the District as a whole are reported in the Statement of Activities. The table

below takes the information from the Statement and rearranges them slightly, so you can see our total revenues,
expenses, and special items for the year.

Governmental Activities
2016 2015 Net Change
REVENUES
Program revenues
Charges for services $ 28,064 $ 34959 % (6,895)
Operating grants and contributions 1,609,676 1,316,625 293,051
General revenues
Property taxes 1,543,844 1,376,687 167,157
Unrestricted federal and state aid 6,000,167 5,046,065 954,102
Other 332,152 479,954 (147,802)
Total Revenues 9,513,903 8,254,290 1,259,613
EXPENSES
Instruction 4,735,805 4,740,100 (4,295)
Instruction-related services 1,067,527 1,084,496 (16,969)
Pupil services 778,768 731,205 47,563
General administration 645,295 679,174 (33,879)
Plant services 1,318,629 725,082 593,547
Debt service 28,457 31,552 (3,095)
Other Outgo 429,961 386,343 43,618
Total Expenses 9,004,442 8,377,952 626,490
Change in net position 509,461 (123,662) 633,123
NetPosition - Beginning* 3,070,852 3,194,514 (123,662)
Net Position - Ending $ 3580313 $ 3,070,852 $ 509461

* Beginning Net Position was restated for the 2015 year only

13



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY AS A WHOLE (continued)
Changes in Net Position (continued)

The total cost of all our governmental activities this year was $9,004,442, while net cost of services was only
$7,366,702 (refer to the table below). The amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through
taxes was only $1,543,844 because the cost was paid by other governments and organizations who subsidized
certain programs with grants and contributions.

Net Cost of Services
2016 2015

Instruction $ 4009528 § 4,236,843
Instruction-related services 773,538 1,039,906
Pupil services 316,608 277301
General administration 615,032 618,748
Plant services 1,193,578 580,170
Debt service 28,457 31,552
Transfers to other agencies 429,961 241,848

Total Expenses $ 7,366,702 % 7,026,368

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S MAJOR FUNDS

The financial performance of the District as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds as well. As the District
completed this year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $4,190,580, which is more than
last year’s ending fund balance of $3,730,725. The District'’s General Fund had $1,072,605 more in operating
revenues than expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2016.

CURRENT YEAR BUDGET 2015-16

During the fiscal year, budget revisions and appropriation transfers are presented to the Board for their approval
on a monthly basis to reflect changes to both revenues and expenditures that become known during the year. In
addition, the Board of Education approves financial projections included with the Adopted Budget, First Interim,
and Second Interim financial reports. The Unaudited Actuals reflect the District’s financial projections and current
budget based on State and local financial information.



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets
By the end of 2015-16 the District had invested $5,912,196 in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation.

Governmental Activities

2016 2015 Net Change
CAPITAL ASSETS

Land $ 293887 $ 293887 § -

Land improvements 604,362 604,362 -

Buildings & improvements 9,278,697 9,069,289 209,408

Furniture & equipment 1,373,181 1,252,758 120,423
Accumulated depreciation (5,637,931) (5,305,516) (332,415)
Total Capital Assets $ 5912,196 $ 5,914,780 § (2,584)

Long-Term Liabilities

At year-end, the District had $6,706,548 in long-term liabilities, a 18.2% increase from last year — as shown in the
table below. (More detailed information about the District’s long-term liabilities is presented in footnotes to the
financial statements.)

Governmental Activities
2016 2015 Net Change
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Total general obligation bonds $ 637,800 $ 701,200 % (63,400)
Capital leases 6,438 12,486 (6,048)
Early retirement incentive 229,643 270,228 (40,585)

Compensated absences 26,418 18,533 7,885
Net OPEB obligation 254,799 266,230 (11,431)

Net pension liability 5,670,099 4,518,960 1,151,139
Less: current portion of long-term debt (118,649) (113,658) (4,991)

Total Long-term Liabilities $ 6706548 $ 5,673,979 $ 1,032,569

15



16

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was aware of several circumstances
that could affect its future financial health.

Landmark legislation passed in Year 2013 reformed California school district finance by creating the Local Control
Funding Formula (LCFF). The District continues to analyze the impact of the LCFF on funding for our program
offerings and services. The LCFF is designed to provide a flexible funding mechanism that links student
achievement to state funding levels. The LCFF provides a per pupil base grant amount, by grade span, that is
augmented by supplemental funding for targeted student groups in low income brackets, those that are English
language learners and foster youth. The State anticipates all school districts to reach the statewide targeted base
funding levels by 2020-21 but the annual amount funded to meet the target is uncertain.

Factors related to LCFF that the District is monitoring include: (1) estimates of funding in the next budget year and
beyond; (2) the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) that aims to link student accountability
measurements to funding allocations; (3) ensuring the integrity of reporting student data through the California
Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADs); and, (4) meeting annual compliance and audit
requirements.

The State’s economy is expected to grow faster than the national economy with unemployment dropping. Personal
income is expected to grow 3.6%; according to the UCLA Anderson Economic Forecast, April 2016. The ability of
the State to fund the LCFF and other programs is largely dependent on the strength ot the State’s economy and
while positive remains uncertain.

The District participates in state employee pensions plans, PERS and STRS, and both are underfunded. The
District’s proportionate share of the liability is reported in the Statement of Net Position as of June 30, 2016. The
amount of the liability is material to the financial position of the District. To address the underfunding issues, the
pension plans continue to raise employer rates in future years and the increased costs are significant.

Enrollment can fluctuate due to factors such as population growth, competition from private, parochial, inter-
district transfers in or out, economic conditions and housing values. Losses in enrollment will cause a school
district to lose operating revenues without necessarily permitting the district to make adjustments in fixed
operating costs.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the District’s budget for the 2016-17 fiscal year.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, students, and investors and creditors with a
general overview of the District’s finances and to show the District’s accountability for the money it receives. If
you have questions about this report or need any additional financial information, contact the District’s Business
Office, Hamilton Unified School District, 620 Canal Street, PO Box 488; Hamilton City, CA 95951.

10



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2016

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Capital assets, not depreciated
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows related to pensions
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenue
Long-term liabilities, current portion
Long-term liabilities, non-current portion
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows related to pensions
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted:
Capital projects
Debt service
Educational programs
All others
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

11

Governmental
Activities

$

4,134,959
289,612
8,447
293,887
5,618,309

10,345,214

869,461

869,461

247,766
6,099
118,649
6,706,548

7,079,062

555,300

555,300

5,267,958

109,036
161,271
623,501
257,650
(2,839,103)

$

3,580,313

17



18

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Net (Expenses)
Revenues and
Changes in
Program Revenues Net Position
Operating
Charges for Grants and Governmental
Function/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Instruction $ 4735805 § - $ 726277 § (4,009,528)
Instruction-related services
Instructional supervision and administration 1,463 - - (1,463)
Instructional library, media, and technology 166,146 - 143 (166,003)
School site administration 899,918 - 293,846 (606,072)
Pupil services
Home-to-school transportation 134,564 - - (134,564)
Food services 458,618 28,064 423,999 (6,555)
All other pupil services 185,586 - 10,097 (175,489)
General administration
All other general administration 645,295 - 30,263 (615,032)
Plant services 1,318,629 - 125,051 (1,193,578)
Interest on Iong-term debt 28,457 - - (28,457)
Other Outgo 429,961 - - (429,961)
Total Goveimmental Activities $ 5004442 5 28,064 5 1,605,676 {7,566,702)
General revenues

Taxes and subventions
Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Property taxes, levied for debt service
Federal and state aid not restricted for specific purposes
Interest and investment earnings
Interagency revenues
Miscellaneous
Subtotal, General Revenue
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Net Position - Beginning
Net Position - Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

12

$

1,445,244
98,600
6,000,167
9,035
117,182
205,935
7,876,163
509,461
3,070,852
3,580,313



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2016
Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental
General Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 3271469 §$ 863,490 $ 4,134,959
Accounts receivable 209,492 80,120 289,612
Due from other funds 10,000 - 10,000
Stores inventory - 8,447 8,447
Total Assets $ 3490961 $ 952,057 $ 4,443,018
LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities $ 226,628 $ 9,711 § 236,339
Due to other funds - 10,000 10,000
Unearned revenue 6,099 - 6,099
Total Liabilities 232,727 19,711 252,438
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 10,000 8,447 18,447
Restricted 594,372 568,513 1,162,885
Committed . 355,386 355,386
Assigned 204,327 204,327
Unassigned 2,449,535 2,449,535
Total Fund Balances 3,258,234 932,346 4,190,580
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 3,490,961 $ 952,057 $ 4,443,018

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

13

19



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT
OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2016

Total Fund Balance - Governmental Funds $ 4,190,580

Amounts reported for assets and liabilities for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different from amounts reported in governmental
funds because:

Capital assets:
In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statement
of net position, all assets are reported, including capital assets and
accumulated depreciation:
Capital assets $ 11,550,127
Accumulated depreciation (5,637,931) 5,912,196

Unmatured interest on long-term debt:
In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is not recognized until

the period in which it matures and is paid. In the government-wide

statement of activities, it is recognized in the period that it is incurred. The

additional liability for unmatured interest owing at the end of the period

was: (11,427)

Long-term liabilities:
In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the
statement of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are
reported. Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist

of:
Total general obligation bonds $ 637,800
Capital leases 6,438
Early retirement incentive 229,643
Compensated absences 26,418
Net OPEB obligation 254,799
Net pension liability 5,670,099 (6,825,197)

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions:
In governmental funds, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating
to pensions are not reported because they are applicable to future periods.
In the statement of net position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources

relating to pensions are reported.

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions $ 869,461
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (555,300) 314,161
Total Net Position - Governmental Activities $ 3,580,313

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

14



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

REVENUES
LCFF sources
Federal sources
Other state sources
Other local sources
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Instruction

Instruction-related services
Instructional supervision and administration
Instructional library, media, and technology

School site administration

Pupil services

Home-to-school transportation

Food services
All other pupil services

General administration

All other general administration

Plant services

Facilities acquisition and maintenance

Transfers to other agencies

Debt service
Principal
Interest and other
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in

Transfers out

Net Financing Sources (Uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance - Beginning
Fund Balance - Ending

Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental

General Fund Funds Funds
$ 6,891,392 $ - % 6,891,392
301,577 400,647 702,224
1,102,625 362,840 1,465,465
307,593 162,096 469,689
8,603,187 925,583 9,528,770
4,363,894 236,531 4,600,425
1,463 - 1,463
165,220 - 165,220
839,967 56,823 896,790
72,543 - 72,543
3,181 429,939 433,120
176,914 - 176,914
624,792 - 624,792
780,216 722,852 1,503,068
65,578 - 65,578
429,961 - 429,961
6,048 63,400 69,448
805 28,788 29,593
7,530,582 1,538,333 9,068,915
1,072,605 (612,750) 459,855
- 454,000 454,000
(454,000) - (454,000)
(454,000) 454,000 -
618,605 (158,750) 459,855
2,639,629 1,091,096 3,730,725
$ 3,258,234 % 932,346 $ 4,190,580

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

15



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 459,855

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

different from amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital outlay:
In governmental funds, the costs of capital assets are reported as expenditures
in the period when the assets are acquired. In the statement of activities, costs
of capital assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense. The difference between capital outlay expenditures and depreciation
expense for the period is:

Expenditures for capital outlay: $ 343,007
Depreciation expense: (338,5006) 4,501

Debt service:
In governmental funds, repayments of long-term debt arereported as
expenditures. In the government-wide statements, repayments of long-term
debt are reported as reductions of liabilities. Expenditures for repayment of the
principal portion of long-term debt were: 69,448

Gain or loss from the disposal of capital assets:
In governmental funds, the entire proceeds from disposal of capital assets are
reported as revenue. In the statement of activities, only the resulting gain or
loss is reported. The difference between the proceeds from disposal of capital
assets and the resulting gain or loss is: (7,085)

Unmatured interest on long-term debt:
In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is recognized in the period
that it becomes due. In the government-wide statement of activities, it is
recognized in the period it is incurred. Unmatured interest owingat the end of
the period, less matured interest paid during the period but owing from the
prior period, was: 1,136

Compensated absences:
In governmental funds, compensated absences are measured by the amounts
paid during the period. In the statement of activities, compensated absences are
measured by the amount earned. The difference between compensated

absences paid and compensated absences earned, was: (7,885)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financijal statements.

16



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TO THE STATEMENT OF
ACTIVITIES, continued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB):
In governmental funds, OPEB costs are recognized when employer
contributions are made. In the statement of activities, OPEB costs are
recognized on the accrual basis. This year, the difference between OPEB costs

and actual employer contributions was: 11,431

Pensions:
In governmental funds, pension costs are recognized when employer
contributions are made, in the government-wide statement of activities,
pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This year, the difference
between accrual-basis pension costs and employer contributions was: (62,525)

Other liabilities not normally liquidated with current financial resources:
In the government-wide statements, expenses must be accrued in connection
with any liabilities incurred during the period that are not expected to be
liquidated with current financial resources. Examples include special
termination benefits such as retirement incentives financed over time, and
structured legal settlements. This year, expenses incurred for such obligations

were: 40,585
Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 509,461

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

17



24

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2016

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Due to student groups
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

18

Trust Funds Agency Funds
Private-Purpose Student Body
Trust Fund Fund
$ 32,501 $ 173,875
32,501 $ 173,875
- $ 173,875
- $ 173,875
32,501
$ 32,501



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS
Other trust activities
Total Deductions

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NetPosition - Beginning
Net Position - Ending

19

Trust Funds

Private-Purpose
Trust Fund

4,270

4,270

8,011

8,011

(3,741)
36,242

32,501

25



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The Hamilton Unified School District (the “District”) accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with
the policies and procedures of the Department of Education's California School Accounting Manual. The
accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(AICPA).

The District operates under a locally elected Board form of government and provides educational services to
grades K-12 as mandated by the state. A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component
units, and other organizations that are included to ensure the financial statements are not misleading. The
primary government of the District consists of all funds, departments and agencies that are not legally separate
from the District. For the District, this includes general operations, food service, and student-related activities.

B. Component Units

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable.
Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally dependent on the District in that the District
approves their budget, the issuance of their debt or the levying of their taxes. In addition, component units are
other legaily separate organizations for which the District is not tinancially accountable but the nature and
significance of the organization’s relationship with the District is such that exclusion would cause the District's
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The District has no such component units.

C. Basis of Presentation

Government-Wide Statements. The statement of net position and the statement of activities display
information about the primary government (the District). These statements include the financial activities of
the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-
counting of internal activities. =~ Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenue, and other non-exchange transactions.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenue for each
function of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with
a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expense
allocations that have been made in the funds have been reserved for the statement of activities. Program
revenues include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and grants
and contributions that are restricted to meeting of operational or capital requirements of a particular program.
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of
program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program or business segment is self-
financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

20



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

C.

Basis of Presentation (continued)

Fund Financial Statements. The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds,
including its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category — governmental and fiduciary — are
presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a
separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported as non-major funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for activities that are governmental in nature. Governmental activities
are typically tax-supported and include education of pupils, operation of food service and child development
programs, construction and maintenance of school facilities, and repayment of long-term debt.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the District in a trustee or agency capacity for others that
cannot be used to support the District's own programs.

Major Governmental Funds

General Fund: The General Fund is the main operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all
activities except those that are required to be accounted for in another fund. In keeping with the minimum
number of funds principle, all of the District's activities are reported in the General Fund unless there is a
compelling reason to account for an activity in another fund. A District may have only one General Fund.

Non-Major Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Funds: Special revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt service
or capital projects. The District maintains the following special revenue funds:

Adult Education Fund: This fund is used to account separately for federal, state, and local revenues for
adult education programs. Money in this fund shall be expended for adult education purposes only.
Moneys received for programs other than adult education shall not be expended for adult education
(Education Code Sections 52616[b] and 52501.5[a]).

Child Development Fund: This fund is used to account separately for federal, state, and local revenues to
operate child development programs. All moneys received by the District for, or from the operation of,
child development services covered under the Child Care and Development Services Act (Education Code
Section 8200 et seq.) shall be deposited into this fund. The moneys may be used only for expenditures for
the operation of child development programs. The costs incurred in the maintenance and operation of child
development services shall be paid from this fund, with accounting to reflect specific funding sources
(Education Code Section 8328).

21

27



28

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

C.

Basis of Presentation (continued)

Non-Major Governmental Funds (continued)

Special Revenue Funds (continued):

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund: This fund is used to account separately for federal, state, and local
resources to operate the food service program (Education Code Sections 38090-38093). The Cafeteria Special
Revenue Fund shall be used only for those expenditures authorized by the governing board as necessary
for the operation of the District's food service program (Education Code Sections 38091 and 38100).

Deferred Maintenance Fund: This fund is used to account separately for state apportionments and the
District's contributions for deferred maintenance purposes (Education Code Sections 17582-17587). In
addition, whenever the state funds provided pursuant to Education Code Sections 17584 and 17585
(apportionments from the State Allocation Board) are insufficient to fully match the local funds deposited
in this fund, the governing board of a school district may transfer the excess local funds deposited in this
fund to any other expenditure classifications in other funds of the District (Education Code Sections 17582

and 17583).

Capiial Project Funds: Capital project funds are established to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust
funds).

Capital Facilities Fund: This fund is used primarily to account separately for moneys received from fees
levied on developers or other agencies as a condition of approving a development (Education Code Sections
17620-17626). The authority for these levies may be county/city ordinances (Government Code Sections
65970-65981) or private agreements between the District and the developer. Interest earned in the Capital
Facilities Fund is restricted to that fund (Government Code Section 66006).

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects: This fund exists primarily to provide for the
accumulation of General Fund moneys for capital outlay purposes (Education Code Section 42840).

Debt Service Funds: Debt service funds are established to account for the accumulation of resources for and
the payment of principal and interest on general long-term debt.

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund: This fund is used for the repayment of bonds issued for the District
(Education Code Sections 15125-15262). The board of supervisors of the county issues the bonds. The
proceeds from the sale of the bonds are deposited in the county treasury to the Building Fund of the
District. Any premiums or accrued interest received from the sale of the bonds must be deposited in the
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund of the District. The county auditor maintains control over the
District's Bond Interest and Redemption Fund. The principal and interest on the bonds must be paid by the
county treasurer from taxes levied by the county auditor-controller.

22



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

C.

Basis of Presentation (continued)

Non-Major Governmental Funds (continued)

Fiduciary Funds

Trust and Agency Funds: Trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held in a trustee or agent
capacity for others that cannot be used to support the District's own programs. The key distinction between
trust and agency funds is that trust funds are subject to a trust agreement that affects the degree of
management involvement and the length of time that the resources are held.

Private-Purpose Trust Fund: The Private-Purpose Trust Fund is a scholarship trust fund, and consists only
of accounts such as cash and balancing net position accounts.

Student Body Fund: The Student Body Fund is an agency fund and, therefore, consists only of accounts
such as cash and balancing liability accounts, such as due to student groups. The student body itself
maintains its own general fund, which accounts for the transactions of that entity in raising and expending
money to promote the general welfare, morale, and educational experiences of the student body (Education
Code Sections 48930-48938).

Basis of Accounting — Measurement Focus

Government-Wide and Fiduciary Financial Statements

The government-wide and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus. The government-wide and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.

Net Position equals assets and deferred outflows of resources minus liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources. Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced
by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those
assets. The net position should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on its use are either externally
imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The net position
restricted for other activities results from special revenue funds and the restrictions on their use.

Governmental Funds
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in
the financial statements. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting.

23

29



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

D. Basis of Accounting — Measurement Focus (continued)

Revenues — Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value,
is recorded under the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is
recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available. “Available” means the
resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter
to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. Generally, “available” means collectible within the current
period or within 60 days after year-end. However, to achieve comparability of reporting among California
school districts and so as not to distort normal revenue patterns, with specific respect to reimbursements grants
and corrections to State-aid apportionments, the California Department of Education has defined available for
school districts as collectible within one year.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include property taxes, grants, and entitlements. Under the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is
recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from the grants and entitlements is
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are to be used
or the fiscal year when use is first permitied; matching requirements, in which the District must provide iocal
resources to be used for a specific purpose; and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided
to the District on a reimbursement basis. Under the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange
transactions must also be available before it can be recognized.

Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable” and "available" criteria
for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the District prior to the incurrence of
qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the
District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the balance sheet

and revenue is recognized.

Certain grants received that have not met eligibility requirements are recorded as unearned revenue. On the
governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be collected within the available period are
also recorded as unearned revenue.

Expenses/Expenditures

On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time a liability is incurred. On the modified
accrual basis of accounting, expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in which the
related fund liability is incurred, as under the accrual basis of accounting. However, under the modified
accrual basis of accounting, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation
and amortization, are not recognized in the governmental funds. When both restricted and unrestricted
resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

24



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

E. Assets, Deferred Qutflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, Fund Balance and Net
Position

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The District’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments

with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments
Investments with original maturities greater than one year are stated at fair value. Fair value is estimated

based on quoted market prices at year-end. All investments not required to be reported at fair value are stated
at cost or amortized cost. Fair values of investments in county and State investment pools are determined by

the program sponsor.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at historical cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. The costs of governmental

fund-type inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Capital Assets

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund is determined by
its measurement focus. Capital assets are reported in the governmental activities column of the government-
wide statement of net position, but are not reported in the fund financial statements.

Capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements
during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair acquisition value as of the date received. The
District maintains a capitalization threshold of $5,000. The District does not own any infrastructure as defined
in GASB Statement No. 34. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do
not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset’s life are not capitalized. All reported capital
assets, except for land and construction in progress, are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the
remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life
Buildings and Improvements 25-50 years
Furniture and Equipment 15-20 years
Vehicles 8 years

Interfund Balances
On fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are classified

as "Due from other funds/Due to other funds.” These amounts are eliminated in the governmental activities
columns of the statement of net position.

25



32

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

E.

Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, Fund Balance and Net

Position (continued)

Compensated Absences

Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned. The entire
compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements. For governmental
funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is recognized upon the occurrence of relevant
events such as employee resignations and retirements that occur prior to year-end that have not yet been paid
with expendable available financial resource. These amounts are recorded in the fund from which the
employees who have accumulated leave are paid.

Accumulated sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the District. The District's policy is to record
sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken because such benefits do not vest, nor is payment
probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period for calculation of retirement
benefits when the employee retires.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial
statements. In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a
timely manner and in tull from current financial resources are reported as obligations ot the tunds.

Premiums and Discounts

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the statement
of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
straight line method.

Deferred Outflows/Deferred Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the District will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net
position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the District will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net
position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until
that time.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the defined
benefit pension plans (the Plans) of the California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) and the
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and additions to/deductions from the Plans’
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Plans. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

26



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

E.

Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, Fund Balance and Net
Position (continued)

Fund Balance
Fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to

observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental funds. The classifications are
as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification reflects amounts that are not in spendable form.
Examples include inventory, prepaid items, the long-term portion of loans receivable, and nonfinancial assets
held for resale. This classification also reflects amounts that are in spendable form but that are legally or
contractually required to remain intact, such as the principal of a permanent endowment.

Restricted - The restricted fund balance classification reflects amounts subject to externally imposed and legally
enforceable constraints. Such constraints may be imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments, or may be imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling

legislation.

Committed - The committed fund balance classification reflects amounts subject to internal constraints self-
imposed by formal action of the Governing Board. The constraints giving rise to committed fund balance must
be imposed no later than the end of the reporting period. The actual amounts may be determined subsequent
to that date but prior to the issuance of the financial statements. In contrast to restricted fund balance,
committed fund balance may be redirected by the government to other purposes as long as the original
constraints are removed or modified in the same manner in which they were imposed, that is, by the same
formal action of the Governing Board.

Assigned - The assigned fund balance classification reflects amounts that the government intends to be used for
specific purposes. Assignments may be established either by the Governing Board or by a designee of the
governing body, and are subject to neither the restricted nor committed levels of constraint. In contrast to the
constraints giving rise to committed fund balance, constraints giving rise to assigned fund balance are not
required to be imposed, modified, or removed by formal action of the Governing Board. The action does not
require the same level of formality and may be delegated to another body or official. Additionally, the
assignment need not be made before the end of the reporting period, but rather may be made any time prior to
the issuance of the financial statements.

Unassigned - In the General Fund only, the unassigned fund balance classification reflects the residual balance
that has not been assigned to other funds and that is not restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes.
However, deficits in any fund, including the General Fund that cannot be eliminated by reducing or
eliminating amounts assigned to other purposes are reported as negative unassigned fund balance.

The District applies restricted resources first when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which either
restricted or unrestricted (committed, assigned and unassigned) amounts are available. Similarly, within
unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are reduced first followed by assigned, and then unassigned
amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund
balance classifications could be used.

27

33



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

F. Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as
expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a
requirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other
financing sources/uses in governmental funds. Repayments from funds responsible for particular
expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented in the financial statements.
Interfund transfers are eliminated in the governmental activities columns of the statement of activities.

G. Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

H. Budgetary Data

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires the governing
board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. The District
governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subjeci to amendmeni throughout the
year to give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events
unknown at the time of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed
appropriations by major object account.

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts when
the original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the
budgetary statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been accounted for. For purposes
of the budget, on-behalf payments have not been included as revenue and expenditures as required under
generally accepted accounting principles.

I. Property Tax

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are payable in two
installments on November 1 and February 1 and become delinquent on December 10 and April 10,
respectively. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or before August 31. The County
Auditor-Controller bills and collects the taxes on behalf of the District. Local property tax revenues are
recorded when received.

28



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

J.

New Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement No. 72 — In February 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and
Application. This standard addresses accounting and financial reporting issues related to fair value
measurements. The Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2015. The District has
implemented GASB Statement No. 72 for the year ended June 30, 2016.

GASB Statement No. 73 — In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions and Related Assets That are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain
Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68. This standard establishes requirements for defined benefit pensions that
are not within the scope of GASB Statement 68 and amends certain provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68. A
portion of this Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2015. The District has implemented
GASB Statement No. 73 for the year ended June 30, 2016.

GASB Statement No. 75 — In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This standard’s primary objective is to improve accounting and
financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits other than pensions. The
Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2017. The District has not yet determined the impact
on the financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 80 — In January 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain
Component Units — an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14. This standard’s primary objective is to improve
financial reporting by clarifying the financial statement presentation requirements for certain component units.
The Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2016. The District has not yet determined the
impact on the financial statements.

29

35



36

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 2~ CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A. Summary of Cash and Investments

Governmental Fiduciary
Funds Funds
Investment in county treasury $ 4119983 §$
Cash on hand and in banks 4,976 206,376
Cash in revolving fund 10,000 -
Total cash and investments $ 4,134959 % 206,376

B. Policies and Practices

The District is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency
bonds, notes, or warrants within the state; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered state warrants or treasury
notes; securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of
deposit placed with commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase
agreements; medium term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management
companies, certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; collateralized mortgage
obligations; and the Counly Investment Pool.

Investment in County Treasury — The District maintains substantially all of its cash in the County Treasury in
accordance with Education Code Section 41001. The Glenn County Treasurer’s pooled investments are managed
by the County Treasurer who reports on a monthly basis to the board of supervisors. In addition, the function
of the County Treasury Oversight Committee is to review and monitor the County’s investment policy. The
committee membership includes the Treasurer and Tax Collector, the Auditor-Controller, Chief Administrative
Officer, Superintendent of Schools Representative, and a public member. The fair value of the District's
investment in the pool is based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by the County
Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is recorded on the
amortized cost basis.

30



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

C. General Authorizations

Except for investments by trustees of debt proceeds, the authority to invest District funds deposited with the
county treasury is delegated to the County Treasurer and Tax Collector. Additional information about the
investment policy of the County Treasurer and Tax Collector may be obtained from its website. The table
below identifies the investment types permitted by California Government Code.

Maximum Maximum Maximum

Remaining Percentage of Investment in
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Portfolio One Issuer
Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
U. S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U. S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker’s Acceptance 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
Joint Powers Authority Pools N/A None None

D. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
changes in market interest rates. The District manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the
County Treasury. The District maintains a pooled investment with the County Treasury with an amortized
book value of $4,119,983, which approximated fair value.

E. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. The investments in the County Treasury are not required to be rated. As of June 30, 2016, the
pooled investments in the County Treasury were not rated.

31



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

F. Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

This is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District
does not have a policy for custodial credit risk for deposits. However, the California Government Code
requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging
securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law. The market value of
the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110 percent of the total amount deposited by the
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure public deposits by pledging first
trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits and letters of credit
issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco having a value of 105 percent of the secured deposits.
As of June 30, 2016, the District's bank balance was not exposed to custodial credit risk.

G. Fair Value

The District categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure an asset's fair value. The following provides a summary of the hierarchy used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs should be developed using the best information available under the
circumstances, which might include the District's own data. The District should adjust that data if reasonable
available information indicates that other market participants would use different data or certain circumstances
specific to the District are not available to other market participants.

Uncategorized - Investments in the Glenn County Treasury Investment Pool are not measured using the input
levels above because the District's transactions are based on a stable net asset value per share. All contributions

and redemptions are transacted at $1.00 net asset value per share.

The District's fair value measurements at June 30, 2016 were as follows:

Uncategorized
Investment in county treasury $ 4,119,983
Total fair market value of investments $ 4,119,983

32



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2016 consisted of the following;:

Non-Major Total
Governmental Govermnmental
General Fund Funds Activities
Federal Government
Categorical aid $ 11,198 $ 62202 % 73,400
State Government
Categorical aid 91,605 16,176 107,781
Lottery 80,021 - 80,021
Local Government
Other local sources 26,668 1,742 28,410
Total $ 209,492 $ 80,120 % 289,612
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows:
Balance Balance
July 01, 2015 Additions Deletions June 30, 2016
Governmental Activities
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land $ 293,887 § - § - § 293,887
Total Capital Assets not Being Depreciated 293,887 - - 293,887
Capital assets being depreciated
Land improvements 604,362 - - 604,362
Buildings & improvements 9,069,289 209,408 - 9,278,697
Furniture & equipment 1,252,758 133,599 13,176 1,373,181
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 10,926,409 343,007 13,176 11,256,240
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Land improvements 405,296 20,573 - 425,869
Buildings & improvements 3,953,191 236,645 - 4,189,836
Furniture & equipment 947,029 81,288 6,091 1,022,226
Total Accumulated Depreciation 5,305,516 338,506 6,091 5,637,931
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, net $ 5914,780 $ 4501 $ 7085 $ 5,912,196
Depreciation expense is allocated to governmental functions as follows:
Governmental Activities
Instruction $ 209,026
Home-to-school transportation 61,799
Food services 24,282
All other pupil services 7,137
All other general administration 10,455
Plant services 25,807
Total depreciation expense $ 338,506

33

39



40

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

A. Interfund Receivables/Payables (Due From/Due To)

Individual interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2016 were as follows:

The Non-Major Child Development Fund owed the General Fund $10,000 for repayment of temporary loan.
B. Operating Transfers

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2016 consisted of the following;:

The General Fund transferred $454,000 to the Non-Major Deferred Maintenance Fund for gas line repair and
roofing projects.

NOTE 6 - ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities at June 30, 2016 consisted of the following:

Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental
General Fund Funds District-Wide Activities
Payroll $ 60,605 §$ 35% $ - % 64,201
Vendors payable 166,023 6,115 - 172,138
Unmatured interest - - 11,427 11,427
Total $ 226,628 $ 9711 § 11,427 $ 247,766

NOTE 7 - UNEARNED REVENUE

Unearned revenue at June 30, 2016 consisted of $6,099 in the General Fund related to federal sources.

34



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2016 consisted of the following:

Balance Balance Balance Due
July 01, 2015 Additions Deductions June 30, 2016 In One Year
Governmental Activities
General obligation bonds $ 701,200 § - $ 63400 $ 637,800 $ 68,000
Capital leases 12,486 - 6,048 6,438 6,438
Early retirement incentive 270,228 - 40,585 229,643 44211
Compensated absences 18,533 7,885 - 26,418 -
Net OPEB obligation 266,230 - 11,431 254,799
Net pension liability 4,518,960 1,151,139 - 5,670,099
Total $ 5,787,637 $ 1,159,024 % 121464 § 6,825,197 $ 118,649

- Payments for general obligation bonds are made in the Bond Interest and Redemption Fund.

- Payments for capital lease obligations are made in the General Fund.

- Payments for early retirement incentive are made in the General Fund.

- Payments for compensated absences are typically liquidated in the General Fund and the Non-Major
Governmental Funds.

A. Bonded Debt

Bonds Bonds
Issue Maturity Interest Original Outstanding Quistanding
Series Date Date Rate Issue July 01, 2015 Additions Deductions June 30, 2016
2011 Refunding August 30,2011 August 1,2023 4.30% $ 886,200 $ 701,200 $ - % 63,400 § 637,800
$ 701200 $ - § 63,400 $ 637,800

Election 1998

In an election held April 14, 1998, the voters authorized the District to issue and sell $1,340,000 of principal
amount of general obligation bonds. These bonds were issued for the purpose of constructing and acquiring a
new library and classrooms for Hamilton High School.

There was one issuance under this election, Series 1998, which was issued on August 6, 1998 with interest rates
ranging from 3.90% to 4.70%. The original issuance consisted of $430,000 in current interest serial bonds and
$910,000 in current interest term bonds. Interest accrues from August 1, 1998 and is payable semi-annually on
February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing February 1, 1999. Principal is payable annually on August
1, commencing August 1, 2000 through the final maturity date of August 1, 2023. On August 30, 2011, the
District issued Refunding Notes to redeem the outstanding bonds.

35

41



42

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

A. Bonded Debt (continued)

2011 Refunding Notes

On August 30, 2011, the District issued $886,200 of refunding notes. The notes were issued to redeem the
outstanding Election 1998, Series 1998 bonds. The bonds were issued as current interest serial bonds and carry
interest of 4.30%. The transaction resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present value of debt
service on the old bonds and the new notes) of $30,720. The principal balance outstanding on June 30, 2016
amounted to $637,800.

B. Debt Service Requirements to Maturity — Bonds

The bonds mature through 2024 as follows:

Year Ended June 30, Principal Interest Total
2017 $ 68,000 $ 25963 $ 93,963
2018 72,600 22,941 95,541
2019 72,100 19,829 91,929
2020 76,500 16,635 03,135
2021 80,800 13,253 94,053
2022 - 2024 267,800 17,630 285,430
Total $ 637,800 $ 116,251 % 754,051

C. Capital Leases

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the District entered into a capital lease for a vehicle. The capital
lease has minimum lease payments as follows:

Year Ended June 30, Lease Payment
2017 $ 6,854
Total minimum lease payments 6,854
Less amount representing interest (416)
Present value of minimum lease payments 6,438
36



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

D. Early Retirement Incentives

The District entered into a supplementary retirement plan with the California State Teachers’ Retirement
System (CalSTRS) whereby 8 employees (2 in the 2010-11 fiscal year, 2 in the 2011-12 fiscal year, and 4 in the
2014-15 fiscal year) of the District elected to take early retirement in exchange for supplementary retirement
benefits.

The District entered into a supplementary retirement plan with the California Public Employees’ Retirement
System (CalPERS) whereby 1 employee (in the 2014-15 fiscal year) of the District elected to take early
retirement in exchange for supplementary retirement benefits.

Future payments for the early retirement plans are as follows:

Year Ended June 30, Payment

2017 $ 60,757

2018 57,918

2019 55,079

2020 42,786

2021 28,341

2022 - 2026 43,485

Total minimum payments 288,366
Less amount representing interest (58,723)
Present value of minimum payments $ 229,643

E. Compensated Absences

Total unpaid employee compensated absences as of June 30, 2016 amounted to $26,418. This amount is
included as part of long-term liabilities in the government-wide financial statements.

F. QOther Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

The District follows GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions. The District’s annual required contribution for the year ended June 30, 2016, was
$138,656, with net interest and other adjustments of ($4,747) for a net OPEB cost of $133,909. Contributions
made by the District during the year were $145,340, which resulted in a decrease to Net OPEB obligation of
$11,431. The ending OPEB balance at June 30, 2016 was $254,799. See Note 10 for additional information
regarding the OPEB obligation and the postemployment benefit plan.

G. Net Pension Liability

The District’s beginning net pension liability was $4,518,960 and increased by $1,151,139 during the year ended
June 30, 2016. The ending net pension liability at June 30, 2016 was $5,670,099. See Note 11 for additional
information regarding the net pension liability.

37



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 9- FUND BALANCES

Fund balances were composed of the following elements at June 30, 2016:

Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental
General Fund Funds Funds
Non-spendable
Revolving cash $ 10,000 $ - % 10,000
Stores inventory - 8,447 8,447
Total non-spendable 10,000 8,447 18,447
Restricted
Educational programs 594,372 29,129 623,501
Capital projects - 109,036 109,036
Debt service - 172,698 172,698
All others - 257,650 257,650
Total restricted 594,372 568,513 1,162,885
Committed
Adult education - 177,755 177,755
Deferred maintenance - 177,631 177,631
Total committed - 355,386 355,386
Assigned
Pustetployment benefits 204,327 - 204,327
Total assigned 204,327 - 204,327
Unassigned
Reserve for economic uncertainties 677,281 - 677,281
Remaining unassigned 1,772,254 - 1,772,254
Total unassigned 2,449,535 - 2,449,535
Total $ 3,258,234 $ 932,346 % 4,190,580

The District is committed to maintaining a prudent level of financial resources to protect against the need to reduce
service levels because of temporary revenue shortfalls or unpredicted expenditures. The District's Minimum Fund
Balance Policy requires a Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, consisting of unassigned amounts, equal to no less
than 4 percent of General Fund expenditures and other financing uses.

38



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 10 ~ POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB)

A. Plan Description and Contribution Information

The District administers a single-employer defined benefit other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plan that
provides medical, dental and vision insurance benefits to eligible retirees. The District implemented
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement #45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employees for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, in the 2009-2010 fiscal year under the unified status.

Membership of the plan consisted of the following:

Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 9
Active plan members 59

Total* 68
Number of participating employers 1

*As of July 1,2016 actuarial study

The District provides postemployment health care benefits based on the age and the years of service. All
employees may retire with District-paid benefits at age 55 and 20 years of minimum District service.
Combined services in CalSTRS or CalPERS benefits are paid until age 65.

B. Funding Policy

The contribution requirements of Plan members and the District are established and may be amended by the
District and District’s bargaining units. The required contribution is based on projected pay-as-you-go
financing requirements. For fiscal year 2015-16, the District contributed $145,340 to the Plan, all of which was

used for current premiums.

As of June 30, 2016, the District has not established a plan or equivalent that contains an irrevocable transfer of
assets dedicated to providing benefits to retirees in accordance with the terms of the plan and that are legally

protected from creditors.

39



46

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 10 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (continued)

C. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The District’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the
employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No.
45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost
each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (UAAL) (or funding excess) over a period
not to exceed thirty years. The following table shows the components of the District’s annual OPEB cost for the
year, the amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District’'s net OPEB obligation to the Plan:

Annual required contribution $ 138,656
Interest on net OPEB obligation 10,649
Adjustment to annual required contribution (15,396)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 133,909
Contributions made (145,340)
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB obligation (11,431)
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of the year 266,230
Net OPEB obligation, end of the year $ 254,799

The annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the net OPEB
obligation for the year ended June 30, 2016 and the preceding two years were as follows:

Annual
OPEB Percentage Net OPEB
Year Ended June 30, Cost Contributed Obligation
2016 $ 133,909 109% $ 254,799
2015 $ 141,391 75% $ 266,230
2014 $ 142,426 59% $ 230,212
40



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 10 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (continued)

D. Funded Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the plan as of the most recent actuarial evaluation consists of the following:

Actuarial
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded UAALasa
Valuation  Actuarial Valuation Liability AAL Covered Percentage of
Date of Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
July 1,2016 $ - 8 1274492 § 1,274,492 0% $ 4,309,663 30%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions
about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, investment returns, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of the Plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to
financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

E. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to
that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the
effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with
the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the July 1, 2016, actuarial valuation, the alternative measurement method was used. The actuarial
assumptions included a discount rate of 4 percent per year. For medical costs an 8 percent trend rate was used
and for dental and vision a 4 percent trend rate was used. A 30 year amortization period was used to allocate
the liability. Because there has not been a previous valuation to comply with GASB 43 and/or 45, it was not
necessary at this time for the District to make an election with respect to whether to use an “open” or “closed”
amortization period; or whether to use different amortization periods for different sources of the UAAL.

41



48

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer contributory retirement plans maintained by agencies
of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the California State Teachers' Retirement System
(CalSTRS), and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS). The District reported its proportionate share of the net pension liabilities, pension expense, deferred
outflow of resources, and deferred inflow of resources for each of the above plans as follows:

Deferred Deferred inflows
Net pension outflows related related to
Lability to pensions pensions Pension expense
STRS Pension $ 4,289,136 $ 615,483 $ 421,306 $ 380,105
PERS Pension 1,380,963 253,978 133,994 141,656
Total $ 5,670,099 $ 869,461 $ 555,300 $ 521,761

California State Teachers’ Retirement tem (CalSTRS

Plan Description

The District contributes to the California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS); a cost-sharing multiple
employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalSTRS. The plan
provides retirement and disability benefits and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established
by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. CalSTRS issues a separate
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information.
Copies of the CalSTRS annual financial report may be obtained from CalSTRS, 7919 Folsom Blvd., Sacramento, CA
95826.

Benefits provided
The CalSTRS defined benefit plan has two benefit formulas:

CalSTRS 2% at 60: Members fitst hired on or before December 31, 2012, to perform service that could be creditable
to CalSTRS

CalSTRS 2% at 62: Members first hired on or after January 1, 2013, to perform service that could be creditable to
CalSTRS

CalSTRS 2% at 60

CalSTRS 2% at 60 members are eligible for normal retirement at age 60, with a minimum of five years of credited
service. The normal retirement benefit is equal to 2.0 percent of final compensation for each year of credited service.
Early retirement options are available at age 55 with five years of credited service or as early as age 50 with 30 years
of credited service. The age factor for retirements after age 60 increases with each quarter year of age to 2.4 percent
at age 63 or older. Members who have 30 years or more of credited service receive an additional increase of up to
0.2 percent to the age factor, known as the career factor. The maximum benefit with the career factor is 2.4 percent
of final compensation.

42



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS (continued)

California State Teachers” Retirement System (CalSTRS) (continued)

Benefits provided (continued)
CalSTRS 2% at 62

CalSTRS 2% at 62 members are eligible for normal retirement at age 62, with a minimum of five years of credited
service. The normal retirement benefit is equal to 2.0 percent of final compensation for each year of credited service.
An early retirement option is available at age 55. The age factor for retirement after age 62 increases with each
quarter year of age to 2.4 percent at age 65 or older.

Contributions
Active plan CalSTRS 2% at 60 and 2% at 62 members are required to contribute 9.20% and 8.56% of their salary for

fiscal year 2016, respectively, and the District is required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those adopted by CalSTRS Teachers' Retirement
Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2016 was 10.73% of annual payroll. The contribution
requirements of the plan members are established by state statute. Contributions to the plan from the District were

$327,759 for the year ended June 30, 2016.

On-Behalf Payments
The District was the recipient of on-behalf payments made by the State of California to CalSTRS for K-12 education.

These payments consist of state general fund contributions of approximately $190,539 to CalSTRS (7.126% of 2013-
14 creditable compensation subject to CalSTRS).

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2016, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected
a reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension
liability that was associated with the District were as follows:

District's proportionate share of the

net pension liability $ 4,289,136
State's proportionate share of the net
pension liability associated with the District 2,268,474
Total $ 6,557,610
43

49



50

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS (continued)

California State Teachers” Retirement System (CalSTRS) (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions (continued)

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by applying update procedures to an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014, and
rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2015. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was
based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
contributions of all participating school districts, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2015, the District’s proportion
was 0.006 percent, which did not change from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2014.

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of $380,105. In addition, the District
recognized pension expense and revenue of $175,672 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2016, the
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the
following sources:

Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Differences between projected and

actual earnings on plan investments $ - $ 349,634
Differences between expected and

actual experience - 71,672
Changes in proportion and differences

between District contributions and

proportionate share of contributions 287,724 -
District contributions subsequent

to the measurement date 327,759 -
$ 615,483 $ 421,306

44



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS (continued)

California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions (continued)

The $327,759 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended
June 30, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

Year Ended June 30, of Resources of Resources

2017 $ 47,954 $ 99,354
2018 47,954 99,354
2019 47,954 99,354
2020 47,954 99,354
2021 47,954 11,945
2022 47,954 11,945

$ 287,724 $ 421,306

Actuarial assumptions

The total pension liability was determined by applying update procedures to an actuarial valuation as of June 30,
2014, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2015 using the following actuarial assumptions,
applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Consumer Price Inflation 3.00%
Investment Yield* 7.60%
Wage Inflation 3.75%

*Net of investment expenses, but gross of administrative expenses.

CalSTRS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. These custom tables
are based on RP2000 series tables adjusted to fit CalSTRS experience.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience
study for the period July 1, 2006—June 30, 2010.

45

51



52

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS (continued)

California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) (continued)

Actuarial assumptions (continued)

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method
in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The best-estimate ranges were
developed using capital market assumptions from CalSTRS general investment consultant (Pension Consulting
Alliance - PCA) as an input to the process. Based on the model from CalSTRS consulting actuary’s (Milliman)
investment practice, a best estimate range was determined by assuming the portfolio is re-balanced annually and
that annual returns are lognormally distributed and independent from year to year to develop expected percentiles
for the long-term distribution of annualized returns. The assumed asset allocation by PCA is based on board policy
for target asset allocation in effect on February 2, 2012, the date the current experience study was approved by the
board. Best estimates of 10-year geometric real rates of return and the assumed asset allocation for each major asset
class used as input to develop the actuarial investment rate of return are summarized in the following table:

Long-Term*

Assumed Asset  Expected Real
Asset (lass Allocation Rate of Return
Global Equity 47% 4.50%
Private Equity 12% 6.20%
Real Estate 15% 4.35%
Inflation Sensitive 5% 3.20%
Fixed Income 20% 0.20%
Cash/Liquidity 1% 0.00%

100%

*10-year geometric average

46



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS (continued)

California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) (continued)

Discount rate
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.60 percent. The projection of cash flows used to

determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members and employers will be made at
statutory contribution rates in accordance with the rate increases per AB 1469. Projected inflows from investment
earnings were calculated using the long-term assumed investment rate of return (7.60 percent) and assuming that
contributions, benefit payments, and administrative expense occur midyear. Based on those assumptions, the
Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current
plan members. Therefore, the long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount
rate of 7.60 percent, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.60 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.60
percent) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
(6.60%) (7.60%) (8.60%)
District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 6,476,262 $ 4,289,136 $ 2,471,458

Pension plan fiduciary net position
Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalSTRS

financial report.

47

53



54

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS (continued)

California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS)

Plan Description

The District contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public Employees' Retirement System
(CalPERS); a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan
administered by CalPERS. The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments,
and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the Public Employees’ Retirement Laws. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive
annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the
CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA

95811.

Benefits provided

The benefits for the defined benefit plan are based on members’ years of service, age, final compensation, and
benefit formula. Benefits are provided for disability, death, and survivors of eligible members or beneficiaries.
Members become fully vested in their retirement benefits earned to date after five years of credited service.

Contributions

Active plan members who entered into the plan prior to January 1, 2013, are required to contribute 7.0% of their
salary. The California Public Employees’ Pension Retorm Act (PEPRA) specifies that new members entering into
the plan on or after January 1, 2013, shall pay the higher of fifty percent of normal costs or 6.0% of their salary.
Additionally, for new members entering the plan on or after January 1, 2013, the employer is prohibited from
paying any of the employee contribution to CalPERS unless the employer payment of the member’s contribution is
specified in an employment agreement or collective bargaining agreement that expires after January 1, 2013.

The District is required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
for determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer
contribution rate for fiscal year 2016 was 11.847% of annual payroll. Contributions to the plan from the District
were $131,477 for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2016, the District reported a liability of $1,380,963 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability.
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by applying update procedures to an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014, and
rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2015. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was
based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
contributions of all participating school districts, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2015, the District’s proportion
was 0.009 percent, which did not change percent from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2014.

48



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS (continued)

California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Related to Pensions (continued)
For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of $141,656. At June 30, 2016, the District
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following

sources:

Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Differences between projected and
actual earnings on plan investments $ - $ 47,285
Differences between expected and
actual experience 78,924
Changes in assumptions - 84,850
Changes in proportion and differences
between District contributions and
proportionate share of contributions 43,577 1,859
District contributions subsequent
to the measurement date 131,477
$ 253978  $ 133,994

The $131,477 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended
June 30, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related

to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Deferred Qutflows  Deferred Inflows
Year Ended June 30, of Resources of Resources
2017 $ 41,741 $ 41,721
2018 41,741 41,721
2019 39,019 38,731
2020 - 11,821
$ 122,501 $ 133,994

49



56

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS (continued)

California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) (continued)

Actuarial assumptions

The total pension liability was determined by applying update procedures to an actuarial valuation as of June 30,
2014, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2015 using the following actuarial assumptions,
applied fo all periods included in the measurement:

Consumer Price Inflation 2.75%
Investment Yield* 7.65%
Wage Inflation Varies by Entry Age and Service

* Net of investment expenses, but gross of administrative expenses.

CalPERS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. These custom tables
are derived using CalPERS’ membership data for all funds. The table includes 20 years of mortality improvements
using Society of Actuaries Scale BB.

The actuarial agsumptions used in the June 30, 2014, valuation were based on the rosu

study for the period from 1997 to 2011.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building block method
in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. In determining the long-term expected
rate of return, both short-term and long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash
flows were taken into account. Such cash flows were developed assuming that both members and employers will
make their required contributions on time and as scheduled in all future years. Using historical returns of all the
funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years)
and the long-term (11-60 years) using a building block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both
short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return
was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for
cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then
set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one
percent.

50



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS (continued)

California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) (continued)

Actuarial assumptions (continued)
The table below reflects long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was calculated
using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These geometric

rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

Assumed Asset Real Return Real Return
Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10* Years 11+**
Global Equity 51% 5.25% 571%
Global Fixed Income 19% 0.99% 2.43%
Inflation Sensitive 6% 0.45% 3.36%
Private Equity 10% 6.83% 6.95%
Real Estate 10% 4.50% 5.13%
Infrastructure and Forestland 2% 4.50% 5.09%
Liquidity 2% -0.55% -1.05%

100%

* An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
** An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period

Discount rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.65 percent. A projection of the expected benefit
payments and contributions was performed to determine if assets would run out. The test revealed the assets
would not run out. Therefore the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability for the Schools Pool. The results of the
crossover testing for the Schools Pool are presented in a detailed report that can be obtained at CalPERS’ website.

Sensitivity of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount
rate of 7.65 percent, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.65 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.65
percent) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
(6.65%) (7.65%) (8.65%)
District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 2,247,633 $ 1,380,963 $ 660,270

Pension plan fiduciary net position
Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS

financial report.

51 57



58

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. Grants

The District received financial assistance from federal and state agencies in the form of grants. The
disbursement of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with terms and
conditions specified in the grant agreements and are subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed
claims resulting from such audits could become a liability of the General Fund or other applicable funds.
However, in the opinion of management, any such disallowed claims will not have a material adverse effect on
the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2016.

B. Litigation

The District is involved in various litigation arising from the normal course of business. In October 2014, the
District settled an employment dispute, and agreed to pay a total of $85,507 plus health and welfare benefits in
2014-15, $39,191 in 2015-16, and $39,191 in 2016-17.

In the opinion of management and legal counsel, the disposition of all other litigation pending is not expected
to have a material adverse effect on the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2016.

NOTE 13 - PARTICIPATION IN JOINT POWERS AUTHORITIES
The District is 2 member of two joint powers authorities (JPAs). The first is the California’s Valued Trust to provide

health and welfare benefits, and the other is the Golden State Risk Management Authority to provide property and
liability insurance and workers’ compensation insurance. The relationship is such that the JPAs are not component

units of the District for financial reporting purposes.

52



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION

59



60

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Budgeted Amounts Actual* Variances -
Original Final (Budgetary Basis)  Final to Actual
REVENUES
LCFF sources $ 6,643,887 $ 6,903,519 $ 6,891,392 $ (12,127)
Federal sources 365,299 360,212 301,577 (58,635)
Other state sources 416,290 728,958 912,086 183,128
Other local sources 246,146 293,146 306,323 13,177
Total Revenues 7,671,622 8,285,835 8,411,378 125,543
EXPENDITURES
Certificated salaries 3,014,660 3,228,660 3,151,925 76,735
Classified salaries 885,714 889,714 897,028 (7,314)
Employeebenefits 1,429,042 1,451,963 1,393,995 57,968
Books and supplies 744,731 710,049 357,253 352,796
Services and other operating expenditures 980,621 1,126,827 1,005,420 121,407
Capital outlay 140,000 246,000 104,461 141,539
Other outgo
Excluding transfers of indirect costs 332,854 422,854 429,961 (7,107)
Total Expenditures 7,527,622 8,076,067 7,340,043 736,024
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 144,000 209,768 1,071,335 861,567
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out (144,000) (644,000) (504,000) 140,000
Net Financing Sources (Uses) (144,000) (644,000) (504,000) 140,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - (434,232) 567,335 1,001,567
Fund Balance - Beginning 2,172,758 2,172,758 2,172,758 -
Fund Balance - Ending $ 2,172,758 § 1,738,526 $ 2,740,093 $ 1,001,567

* The actual amounts reported on this schedule do not agree with the amounts reported on the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance for the following reasons:

*  On behalf payments of $190,539 are not included in the actual revenues and expenditures reported in this
schedule.

¢ Actual amounts reported in this schedule are for the General Fund only, and do not agree with the
amounts reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances because the
amounts on that schedule include the financial activity of the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital
Outlay Projects and the Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits, in accordance with the fund
type definitions promulgated by GASB Statement No. 54.

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.

53



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Actuarial
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded UAALasa
Valuation  Actuarial Valuation Liability AAL Covered Percentage of
Date of Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
July 1,2016 $ - $ 1,274,492 $ 1,274,492 0% $ 4,309,663 30%
July 1,2013 $ - $ 1,288,342 $ 1,288,342 0% $ 3,435,254 38%
July 1,2010 $ - $ 1415519 § 1,415,519 0% $ 4,973,564 28%

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.

54

61



62

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY -
CALSTRS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.006% 0.006%
District's proportionate share of the net

pension liability $ 4,289,136 $ 3,454,068
States's proportionate share of the net pension

liability associated with the District 2,268,474 2,085,715

Total $ 6,557,610  § 5,539,783

District's covered-employee payroll $ 3,041,124  §$ 2,952,115
District’s proportionate share of the net

pension liability as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll 141.0% 117.0%
Plan fiduciary net pusition as a

percentage of the total pension liability. 76.5% 76.5%

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.

55



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY -

CALPERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.009% 0.009%
District's proportionate share of the net

pension liability $ 1,380,963 1,064,892
District's covered-employee payroll $ 1,113,685 1,030,826
District's proportionate share of the net

pension liability as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll 124.0% 103.3%
Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension liability. 83.4% 83.4%

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.

56

63



64

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS - CALSTRS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015

Contractually required contribution $ 327,759 262,013
Contributions in relation to the

contractually required contribution* (327,759) (262,013)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - -
District's covered-employee payroll $ 3,041,124 2,952,115
Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroli 10.78% 8.88%

*Amounts do not include on behalf contributions

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.

57



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS - CALPERS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the
contractually required contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)
District's covered-employee payroil

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.

58

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
$ 131,477 121,898
(131,477) (121,898)
$ . 5
$ 1,113,685 1,030,826
1181% 11.83%

65



66

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1-PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

This schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 34 as required supplementary information (RSI) for the General
Fund and for each major special revenue fund that has a legally adopted annual budget. The budgetary
comparison schedule presents both (a) the original and (b) the final appropriated budgets for the reporting period
as well as (c) actual inflows, outflows, and balances, stated on the District’s budgetary basis. A separate column to
report the variance between the final budget and actual amounts is also presented, although not required.

Schedule of Funding Progress

This schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 45 for all sole and agent employers that provide other
postemployment benefits (OPEB). The schedule presents, for the most recent actuarial valuation and the two
preceding valuations, information about the funding progress of the plan, including, for each valuation, the
actuarial valuation date, the actuarial value of assets, the actuarial accrued liability, the total unfunded actuarial
liability (or funding excess), the actuarial value of assets as a percentage of the actuarial accrued liability (funded
ratio), the annual covered payroll, and the ratio of the total unfunded actuarial liability (or funding excess) to
annual covered payroll.

Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

This 10-year schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 for each cost-sharing pension plan. Until a full 10-
year trend is compiled, the schedule will only show those years under which GASB Statement No. 68 was
applicable. The schedule presents the District’s proportion (percentage) of the collective net pension liability, the
District’s proportionate share (amount) of the collective net pension liability, the District’s covered-employee
payroll, the District’s proportionate share (amount) of the collective net pension liability as a percentage of the
employer’s covered-employee payroll, and the pension plan’s fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability.

Schedule of District Contributions

This 10-year schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 for each cost-sharing pension plan. Until a full 10-
year trend is compiled, the schedule will only show those years under which GASB Statement No. 68 was
applicable. The schedule presents the District’s statutorily or contractually required employer contribution, the
amount of contributions recognized by the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or contractually required
employer contribution, the difference between the statutorily or contractually required employer contribution and
the amount of contributions recognized by the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or contractually required
employer contribution, the District’s covered-employee payroll, and the amount of contributions recognized by the
pension plan in relation to the statutorily or contractually required employer contribution as a percentage of the
District’s covered-employee payroll.

59



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 2 - EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District incurred the following excesses of expenditures over appropriations
in individual major funds presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule by major object code as follows:

Expenditures and Other Uses

Budget Actual Excess
General Fund
Classified salaries $ 889,714 $ 897,028 §$ 7,314
Other outgo
Excluding transfers of indirect costs $ 422,854 $ 429,961 $ 7,107

60

67



68

SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

SCHOOL DISTRICT
TK/K through Third
Regular ADA
Fourth through Sixth
Regular ADA
Seventh through Eighth
Regular ADA
Ninth through Twelfth
Regular ADA
TOTAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

See accompanying note to supplementary information.

61

Second
Period Annual
Report Report
187.73 187.39
136.04 136.23
78.20 77 .97
310.29 309.05
712.26 710.64

69



70

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2015-16
Minutes Actual Number

Grade Level Requirement Minutes of Days Status

Kindergarten 36,000 36,000 180 Complied
Grade 1 50,400 52,660 180 Complied
Grade 2 50,400 52,660 180 Complied
Grade 3 50,400 52,660 180 Complied
Grade 4 54,000 55,050 180 Complied
Grade5 54,000 55,050 180 Complied
Grade6 54,000 56,191 180 Complied
Grade?7 54,000 56,191 180 Complied
Grade 8 54,000 56,191 180 Complied
Grade9 64,800 65,955 180 Complied
Grade 10 64,800 65,955 180 Complied
Grade 11 64,800 65,955 180 Complied
Grade 12 64,800 65,955 180 Complied

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
62



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2017 (Budget) 2016 2015 2014

General Fund - Budgetary Basis™

Revenues And Other Financing Sources $ 8,244,336 % 8411378 $ 6,992,177 % 6,540,004

Expenditures And Other Financing Uses 8,244,336 7,844,043 7,146,901 6,883,291
Net change in Fund Balance $ - % 567,335 $ (154,724) $ (343,287)
Ending Fund Balance $ 2,740,093 $ 2,740,093 §$ 2,172,758 $ 2,327,482
Available Reserves* ) $ 2,509,735 § 2449535 $ 1,670,803 §$ 2,043,811
Available Reserves As A

Percentage Of Outgo 3044% 31.23% 23.38% 29.69%
Long-term Debt $ 6,706,548 $ 6,825,197 §$ 5,787,637 $ 1,131,643
Average Daily

Attendance At P-2 713 712 695 701

The General Fund balance has increased by $412,611 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2016-17 budget
projects no further change. For a District this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least 4% of
General Fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo).

The District has incurred operating deficits in two of the past three years. Total long term obligations have
increased by $5,693,554 over the past two years.

Average daily attendance has increased by 11 ADA over the past two years. An increase of 1 ADA is anticipated
during the 2016-17 fiscal year.

*Available reserves consist of all unassigned fund balance within the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund
for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects.

**The actual amounts reported in this schedule are for the General Fund only, and do not agree with the amounts
reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances because the amounts on that
schedule include the financial activity of the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects and
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits, in accordance with the fund type definitions promulgated by
GASB Statement No. 54. On behalf payments of $190,539 are not included in the actual revenues and expenditures
reported in this schedule.

See accompanying note to supplementary information.

63

71



72

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT WITH AUDITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Special Reserve
Fund for Other ~ Special Reserve
Than Capital Fund for
General Outlay Postemployment
Fund Projects Benefits
June 30, 2016, annual financial and budget report fund balance $ 2,740,093 § 313,814 $ 204,327
Adjustments and reclassifications:
Increase (decrease) in total fund balances:
Fund balance transfer (GASB 54) 518,141 (313,814) (204,327)
Net adjustments and reclassifications 518,141 (313,814) (204,327)
June 30, 2016, audited financial statement fund balance $ 3,258,234 § - % -

See accompanying note to supplementary information.

64



o
<99 -
“uorjeuntoyut Arejusuwrsiddns o) ajou Surdueduzosse sag

LS0'TS6 $ 869'TLL $ 0€8'1C $ 907'L8 $ 8LT°T81 $ 66099¢C $ €6CTL $ £59'60C $ ddurjey punj pue sagijIqer][eloL
9TE'TES 869'CL1 0€8'TT 90T'L8 1€9°4LT 260997 651°C STLY0T Saduepeg punjyejor
98€°CSE = - - 1€9'2L1 E . SSL'LLT papmuo)
£16'89 869°TLT 1]3:314 907’48 - 0S9'4E¢C 651T 046'9C PRSIy
L5¥'8 - : . - {3Y'8 ¥ : 31qepuads-uoN
SHONVIVE ANNA
1161 - = = 9T € ¥€1°01 8267 SatNIqeEr] [¢10.L
00001 - - = = 3 000°0T - Spury Isyjo 01 3n
1146 $ - $ - $ - $ Lp97 $ T $ ver § 8T6'F $ SSLIIQEI] panIny
SHILITIAVI]
250756 $ 869TLL $ 0£8'1C § 907'L8 $ 8/T7T81 $ 660'99C $ 67T $ £59'60C $ 19SSV [B10 L,
YAz - - - - P8 - - K10pu3Au sa103g
021’08 G8¢ 07 091 €01 £v8'95 L0411 786'01 S[qBAIIRI SJUNODY
067'€98 $ €rv'eil $ 06L1C $ 9%0'/8 $ cL1Z81 $ 60800C $ 98¢ $ 1.9'861 $ SJUSUIIS3AUL pUe yse)
S13ASSV
spunj pung vogdwopay  spaforg Legng punj pung puny emajaye) punj punyj
[BfUauUnIBA0)  Jisarsjuipuog  [epde)aojpung samymegrendey  soueuspuiepy juswdo[asaq  uogesnpyimpy
Tole-uoN aArasay reradg pausyaq pInD
910z ‘0¢ ANNI

LHHIHS HONVTVE DNINIFINOD
LOTYISIA TOOHIDS A4I4INA NOLTINVH



99

‘uonjeuriojur Areyusursiddns o3 sjou Surfuedwodse sag

FHETE $ 86974l $ 0E8'1T $ 9078 $ 1€9'/L1 $ /60'99¢C $ 651C $ STLB0T $ Surpug - ad>uereq puny
9%60'160'1 916'591 ¢100€T £89'%S 155'ste €L6'EVT 651'T 878'8L1 Sunuurog - souereg pung
(0s2'851) 7849 (z81'802) 6¥5'CE (0z6'48) A% 44 - £68'6T AONVIVE ANNA NTIONVHD LIN
000'%SH - o - 000'5S¥ - - = (s3s)) sadmmog upueurfiaN
00'rST - - - 000'75¥ - - - ut §39Jsuel],
(sas0) sadmog Sunuenry o
(052219) 7829 (281'800) 6¥57€ (026'16%) rAN#4 - £68'6T samyipuadxg 140
mw==w>m~— Jo ;uﬁm_u_..«mﬂv $§30xg
£££°965°L 38176 89.'0€T - $80'T6¥ 656'677 206’801 257 F8L samyrpuadxg [ejoy,
WL'9T 8897 - - = - - - 13y310 pue 1s3.3)u]
00¥'€9 00%'c9 . - - ) - s Jediunig
3014135 19
&8 3 99//'0€Z = 780°c6¥ - = - SIDIA L3S JUP[]
uoneISIUTWpe [RISUID)
626'6TF = < = - 6£6'62F . 3 59014135 OOy
s3d1A 138 [1dng
£28'9¢ 2 . - - - - £29'95 UOLELISIUIUIPE 3715 J00YIG
SIVTAJIS paje[I-uoldnajsuy
1£6'9¢eT = 2 = - . 206'901 629'4T1 uorNIIsUY
U N
SEANLIANZAXE
E35'STH 04636 985°CC 6b52E #91 £90°ZSH 206801 67E'01C SaNUIANY [eI0]
950'291 0£6'86 6L 6¥5'TE 91 0£9'92 4 099'1 $231105 |€30] 12410
0p8'79E = 20822 - = LSH'EE 858'9D1 $66'L61 §301M05 3)BJS 1YI0
Lb9'00% $ - g - $ - $ - § 256'68¢ § - $ S69'01 8§ $321N0S [eI9pa]
SANNIATY
spunj punjuoyduapay  spaloig fegno pung punj punj euayage) puny punjg
[{LEILUSELY 15 Bisataqu] puog  ferde) soj pung  sapmey 1enden ADUBTAUTE Jjudwdoparag uoyeInpy JMpy
10lepy-uoN aA13s3y Tepadg pauagaq PRYD

910¢ ‘0¢ ANN[ AAANH YVHA FHL MO4
SHONV'IVE ANNA NI SHONVHD ANV ‘SHINLIANAIXH ‘SHNNIATY 40 INFNILV.LS ONINIFINOD

LOTULSIA TOOHDS @HI4AINN NOLTIANVH

74



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE

JUNE 30, 2016

The Hamilton Unified School District was established on July 1, 2009 upon the unification of Hamilton High School
District and Hamilton Elementary School District. The boundaries of the former districts changed in accordance
with the approved plan of unification. The District is located in Glenn County and is currently operating one high
school, one elementary school, two community day schools, one continuation high school, one preschool, and an

adult education program.

GOVERNING BOARD
Member Office Term Expires
Tomas Loera President December 2018
Judy Twede Clerk December 2016
Gabriel Leal Member December 2016
Rosalinda Sanchez Member December 2018
Hubert “Wendall” Lower Member December 2016

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS

Charles Tracy
Superintendent

Diane Lyon

Chief Business Official

See accompanying note to supplementary information.

67

75



76

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 1-PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance (ADA)

Average daily attendance (ADA) is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the District. The
purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of state
funds are made to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students at
various grade levels and in different programs.

Schedule of Instructional Time

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the District and whether the
District complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46208. During the year ended June
30, 2016, the District participated in the Longer Day incentive funding program. As of June 30, 2016, the District

had not yet met its target funding.

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis
This schedule discloses the District's financial trends by displaying past years’ data along with current year budget

information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the District's ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements

1 1 T ot ila tha Fiamd hal £ -1 Hand whad
This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported

Financial and Budget Report Unaudited Actuals to the audited financial statements.

Combining Statements — Non-Major Funds
These statements provide information on the District’s non-major funds.

Local Education Agency Organization Structure
This schedule provides information about the District's boundaries and schools operated, members of the

governing board, and members of the administration.

68



OTHER INDEPENDENT
AUDITORS” REPORTS

77



Christy White, CPA
Michael Ash, CPA

Heather Rubio

SAN DIEGO
LOS ANGELES
SAN'FRANCISCO/BAY AREA

Corporate Office:
348 Olive Street
San Diego, CA 92103

toll-free: 877.220.7229
tel. 619.270.8222
fax: 619.260.9085

www,christywhite.com

Licenstal by thee Califarnne

Stuti Bogrd of Accewntaney

A PROFESSIONAL
ACCOUIUNTANCY CORPORATION

. S .
christy@white 5

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Governing Board
Hamilton Unified School District
Hamilton City, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the
financial statements of the governmental activities, the major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Hamilton Unified School District, as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the Hamilton Unified School District’s basic financial statemenis, and have issued

our report thereon dated December 9, 2016.
Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Hamilton
Unified School District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Hamilton Unified School District’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Hamilton Unified School
District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

69



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Hamilton Unified School District's financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

Ui, White Aok

San Diego, California
December 9, 2016

70

79



Christy White, CPA
Michael Ash, CPA

Heather Rubio

SAN DIEGO
LOS ANGELES
SAN FRANCISCO/BAY AREA

Corporate Office:
348 Olive Street
San Diego, CA 92103

toll-free: 877.220.7229
tel: 619.270.8222
fax: 619.260.9085

www.christywhite,com

Ercensed by tiwe Califoraz

Stute Buged nf Accoontancy

A PROFESSIONAL
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

chrlsty@whlt o

REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Independent Auditors” Report

Governing Board
Hamilton Unified School District
Hamilton City, California

Report on State Compliance

We have audited Hamilton Unified School District’s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the 2015-16 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local
Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, issued by the California Education Audit
Appeals Panel that could have a direct and material effect on each of Hamilton Unified
School District’s state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, as identified below.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to its state programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Hamilton Unified
School District's state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the 2015-16 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education
Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, issued by the California Education Audit Appeals
Panel as regulations. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on the state
programs noted below occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about Hamilton Unified School District's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance with

the requirements referred to above. However, our audit does not provide a legal
determination of Hamilton Unified School District's compliance with those requirements.

71



Opinion on State Compliance

In our opinion, Hamilton Unified School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that are applicable to the state programs noted in the table below for the year ended
June 30, 2016.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items #2016-1 and #2016-2. Our opinion on state
compliance is not modified with respect to these matters.

Hamilton Unified School District’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit are described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs and corrective action plan. Hamilton Unified School
District’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Procedures Performed

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine
Hamilton Unified School District's compliance with the state laws and regulations applicable to the following
items:

PROCEDURES
PROGRAM NAME PERFORMED
Attendance Yes
Teacher Certification and Misassignments Yes
Kindergarten Continuance Yes
Independent Study No, see below
Continuation Education Not Applicable
Instructional Time Yes
Instructional Materials Yes
Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers Yes
Classroom Teacher Salaries Yes
Early Retirement Incentive Not Applicable
Gann Limit Calculation Yes
School Accountability Report Card Yes
Juvenile Court Schools Not Applicable
Middle or Early College High Schools Not Applicable
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Yes
Transportation Maintenance of Effort Yes
Educator Effectiveness Yes
California Clean Energy Jobs Act Yes

(Continued on the next page)

72

81



We did not perfo

Procedures Performed (continued)

PROCEDURES

PROGRAM NAME PERFORMED
After School Education and Safety Program Not Applicable
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study-Course Based Not Applicable
Immunizations Yes
Attendance; for charter schools Not Applicable
Mode of Instruction; for charter schools Not Applicable
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study;

for charter schools Not Applicable
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based

Instruction; for charter schools Not Applicable
Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based; for

charter schools Not Applicable
Charter School Facility Grant Program Not Applicable

ATYA
oo

<.

laimed

for testing.

San Diego, California
December 9, 2016

73



SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

83



84

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditors' report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

Non-compliance material to financial statements noted?

FEDERAL AWARDS

The District was not subject to Uniform Guidance Single Audit for the year ended
June 30, 2016 because fedem! awand expenditures did not exceed $750,000.

STATE AWARDS
Internal control over state programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiency (ies) identified?

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for state programs:

74

Unmodified

No

None Reported

No

No

Yes

Unmodified




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FIVE DIGIT CODE
20000
30000

AB 3627 FINDING TYPE

Inventory of Equipment
Internal Control

There were no financial statement findings for the year ended June 30, 2016.

75

85



86

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FIVE DIGIT CODE AB 3627 FINDING TYPE
10000 Attendance
40000 State Compliance
42000 Charter School Facilities Programs
60000 Miscellaneous
61000 Classroom Teacher Salaries
62000 Local Control Accountability Plan
70000 Instructional Materials
71000 Teacher Misassignments
72000 School Accountability Report Card

FINDING #2016-1 - UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT (40000)

Criteria: Students classified as free or reduced price meal eligible (FRPM)(who are not directly certified) on the
CALPADS 1.18 FRPM/English Learner/Foster Youth — Student List Report must have supporting documentation
that indicates the student was eligible for the determination. Auditors are required to verify compliance with
Education Code Section 42238.02(b)(3)(b) in Section W of the 2015-16 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education
Agencies and State Compliance Reporting.

Condition: 1 of 71 students tested from the CALPADS 1.18 FRPM/English Learner/Foster Youth — Student List
Report who was classified as FRPM did not have proper supporting documentation to support their designation.
When the error is extrapolated over the impacted population, 4 students were identified as ineligible.

Effect: The District is not in compliance with State requirements.

Cause: Clerical oversight.

Context: 4 of 1,810 (617 for 2015-16, 594 for 2014-15, and 599 for 2013-14) students reported in the District’s
Unduplicated Pupil Count did not have proper supporting documentation to support their FRPM designation.

76



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FINDING #2016-1 - UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT (40000) (continued)

Questioned Costs: $1,094, calculated as follows:

Section 1: Section 2:
UPP Audit Adjustment Regular UPP Alternate UPP*
1 |Total Adjusted Enroliment from the UPP exhibit as of P-2 2,192 2,188
2 |Total Adjusted Unduplicated Pupil Count from the UPP exhibit as of P-2 1,810 1,805
3 |Number of Unduplicated Pupil Count audit adjustment 4)
4 |Revised Adjusted Unduplicated Pupil Count 1,806 1,801
5 |UPP calculated as of P-2 0.8257 0.8250
6 |Revised UPP for audit finding 0.8239 0.8231
7 |Greater of Revised UPP for audit finding from Section 1 or 2 0.8239
8 |Charter Schools Only: Determinative Schaol District Concentration Cap
9 |Revised UPP adjusted for Concentration Cap 0.8239
LCFF Target Base Grant Funding Estimated Values
10 |Total Base Grant Funding as of P-2 $5,781,445

LCFF Target Supplemental Grant Funding Audit Adjustment

11 |Target Supplemental Grant Funding calculated as of P-2 $954,748
12 |Revised Target Supplemental Grant Funding for audit finding $952,667
13 |Target Supplemental Grant Funding audit adjustment ($2,081)

LCFF Target Concentration Grant Funding Audit Adjustment

14 |Target Concentration Grant Funding calculated as of P-2 $0
15 |Revised Target Concentration Grant Funding for audit finding $0
16 |Target Concentration Grant Funding audit adjustment $0

Estimated Cost of Unduplicated Pupil Count Audit Adjustment for LEAs funded at LCFF Target

17

Total Target Supplemental and Concentration audit adjustment

($2,081

Estimated Cost of Unduplicated Pupil Count Audit Adjustment for LEAs funded on LCFF Floor and Gap

18

Statewide Gap Funding Rate as of P-2

0.5255761597

21

Estimated Cost of Unduplicated Pupil Count audit adjustment

($1,004)

Recommendation: We recommend that the District ensure that all students listed as FRPM in the CALPADS 1.18
FRPM/English Learner/Foster Youth - Student List Report have proper documentation to support their CALPADS

designation.

District Response: Food Service Staff will notify the CALPADS person that the “Annual verification” of the NSLP
Applications has been completed, and Nutri kids and Aeries have been updated with its findings (students who
changed from free to reduced, etc.). The State Annual verification report deadline is typically Nov. 15%. The
CALPADS person can assume and or / be notified that all verifications are complete and the NSLP data can be
uploaded to CALPADS. CALPADS person will process the final extracts of the program data to capture any NSLP
changes for the final certification of Fall 1. Deadline is typically 1st week in December. If the “Annual Verification”
isn’t complete by the FALL 1 CALPADS deadline, then the CALPADS person will use the “amendment” window

to decertify and re-submit the data.

77

87



88

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FINDING #2016-2 - CLASSROOM TEACHER SALARIES (61000)

Criteria: As set forth in California Education Code section 41372, a unified school district should expend a
minimum of 55% of the District’s current expenses of education towards salaries of classroom teachers.

Condition: In the 2015-16 fiscal year, the District did not meet the minimum percentage requirement.

Effect: The District’s current expense of education for the year audited June 30, 2016 was $6,445,108 and the total
salaries and benefits for classroom teachers was $3,395,829. The District was below the minimum required
percentage of 55% by 2.31% which calculates out to a deficiency of $148,882.

Cause: Due to recent budget cuts the District did not meet the minimum requirements.

Perspective/Context: The minimum percentage required by the State of California is 55% for a unified school
district. The District only spent 52.69% on classroom teacher salaries in the 2015-16 fiscal year.

Questioned Costs: The questioned costs are the deficiency of $148,882.

Recommendations: We recommend that in the future, the District monitor their expenses towards salaries of
classroom teachers against their total expenses to be sure that they meet the 55% minimum requirement.

District Response: The District submitted a waiver to Glenn County Office of Education and does not expect a
questioned cost.

78



6/

'C10T “0¢ aunf papua 4vah 3y3 40f s31509 pauoyasanb 4o sSutpusf 11pny 101ud ou aaam sy

9102 ‘0€ ANNI[ AAANT YVHA FHL ¥O4
SONIANIA L1AdNV YOIId 40 1NdIHDS AAVININNS
LOTYLSIA TOOHDS AIIIINN NOLTIWNVH

89



Second Interim
Hamilton Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County For the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Form CI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Date:

Signed:

District Superintendent or Designee

NQTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board

of the schooal district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: March 22, 2017 Signed:

President of the Governing Beard

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this

district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this

district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this

district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Telephone: 530-826-3261

Name: Diane Lyon

E-mail: dlyon@husdschools.org

Title: Chief Business Official

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,

and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X

California Dept of Education
SACS Fipancial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: ci v 04/09/2015)

Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM



Second Interim
Hamilton Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County For the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Form Cl

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enrollment Projected enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by mare than two percent since first interim. X
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years
Formula (LCFF) has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since first interim.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years X
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required
Maintenance Account contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., X
restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first X
interim that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2,0 ?IJ'M
File: ci (Rev 04/09/2015) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:2



Hamilton Unified

Second interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2016-17

11 76562 0000000
Farm ClI

Glenn County
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2015-16) annual X
payment?
« If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
« If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities? >
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities? nfa
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations
still unsettled for:
» Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
« Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code
Revisions Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the costs
of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
= Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrallment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enrollment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127 .6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Biddncial Reporting Software - 2016,2.0
File: ci (Rev 04/09/2015)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM



Hamilton Unified

2016-17 Second Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form Q11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {(CoiB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes [A) (B) (C) o) (E} (F}
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 7,273,981.00 7,324,649.00 3.550,656.94 7.324,649.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 Q.00 1,178.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 266,848.00 419,665.00 198,474.72 419,665.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 29,500.00 29,500.00 65,381.94 29,500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7.570,329.00 7.773,814.00 3,815,691.60 7,773,814.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 3,050,448.11 3,140,448.11 1.663.107.41 3,140,448.11 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 685,544.48 657,329.48 376,233.51 B657,329.48 0.00 0.0%1
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,346,438.41 1,346,438.41 791,733.85 _1,346,438.41 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 265,784.00 302,431.90 76.006.59 302,431.90 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 806,305.00 784,261.00 497,684.52 784,261.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 417,654.00 417,654.00 0.00 417,654.00 0.00 0.09@1
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (12,293.00) {12,293.00) 0.00 (12,293.00) Q.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,539,861.00 6,636,269.90 3,404,765.88 6,636,260.90 || '~ '
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER s
FINAMCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B9) 1,030,448.00 1,137,544.10 410,925.72 1.137,544.10 . = !
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 495,653.00 495,653.00 445,853.00 495,653.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (534,795.00) (934.795.00) 0.00 (534,795.00)| 0.00 0.0%
1 ] 3 s
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (1,030,448.00) (1,030,448.00) (445,653.00) (1‘030.443.00)5 ] :
;alifomia Dept of Education 9 3
JACS Financial Repoarting Software - 2016,2.0
ile: fundi-a (Rev 03/22/2016) Page 1 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:13 PM



Hamilton Unified

24Uio-1¢ Second Intenm
General Fund

11 76562 0000003

Glenn County Unresiricted (Resources 0000-1899) Form 0
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) {E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) {D) (E} : (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 107,086.10 (34,727 29) 107.0886.10
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES !
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,145,720,88 2,145,720.88 2,145,720.88 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 f 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| =
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,145,720.88 2,145,720.88 | 2,145,720.88 | = i 4'
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00| 0.00 000 omg_]
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,145,720.88 2,145,720.88 2,145,720.88 ,_-' : ;
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,145,720.88 2,252.816.98 | 2,252,816.98 |
1 '__‘__"——|
| [|
Components of Ending Fund Balance l . £
a) Nonspendable ! =
Revolving Cash 9711 10,000.00 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 ©
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 ! 000 -
All Others o719 000 000 000
b) Restricted 9740 0,00/ . 000 0:00
¢) Committed p= ’
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 |,
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 |/ 4 0.00
d) Assigned g ] 3
Other Assignments 9780 363,466.85 0.00 ! 363.486.85
©) Unassigned/Unappropriated i ¥
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 363468.85 | 0.00f
o ir
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8780 1,772,254.03 1.879,350.13 | 1,879.350.13
salifornia Dept of Education
WACS Fi jpl Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
‘he: fundi- ev 03/22/2016) Page 2 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:13 PM



Hamilton Unified

2016-17 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB &D) B&D
Description {A] (B} (C) {D)_ {£)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 a.aa
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 4.00 18,615.00 Q.00 18.615.00
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 194,030.00 194,030.00 194,225.00 194,030.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 Q.00 0.00 672.07 0.00
|_5) TOTAL, REVENUES 194,030.00 212,345,00 194,897,07 21264500 |
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 49,394.88 57,394.88 18,952.42 57,394.88 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 27,161.93 30,961.93 15,120.40 30,961.93 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 34,091.53 37,522.53 14,998.70 37,522.53 0.00 0.0%
4) Baoks and Supplies 4000-4899 16.497.00 19,881.00 1,183.45 19,881.00 0.00 0.0%:
§) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 15,268.66 15,266.66 2.659.53 15,268.66 0.00 0.0%:!
8) Capital Outiay 8000-6999 51,616.00 51,616.00 0.00 51,616.00 0.00 CLO%E
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 a.aq0 0.00 0.00 Q.00
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 194,030.00 21264500 52,914.50 212,845.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 141,982 57
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
&) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 Q.00
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 ‘owa
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00
Salifornia Dept of Education 9 5
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 05/12/2016) Page 1 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:14 PM



2016-17 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund

1176562 0000000

Hamilton Unified
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% DUT
Board Approved Prajected Year Difference Column
Original Budgst Oparating il Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Dascription Raesource Codas _ Object Codas| (Al (B} c) (D) (E] (2]
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 02,00 0,00 [{]
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beglnning Fund Balance I
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 204.725.13 20472513 a.00 0.
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 .
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 204,725.13
d) Other Restatements 9795
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d)
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + Fle}
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revalving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prapaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
b) Restricted 9740
¢) Committed -
Stabillzation Arrangements 9750
Other Committments 9760
d) Assigned
Qther Assignments 780 177.755,18
@) Unasslgned/Unappropriated : :
Reserve for Ecanomic Uncertalnties 9789 s 80
9780 0.00 |

salifomia fucatio
iALS Finan

n
A Software - 2016.2.0
Fe: fundi-b (Rev 05/12/2016)

Page 2

Printod; JIGRIT 1214 PN



Hamilton Unified

2016-17 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000
Form 121

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
% Diff
Board Approved Projectad Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description {A) B)_ {C) [{n)] {E) {F)
A, REVENUES t
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0:00 | 0.00 | _0.00 . A -um.: ot & 0100
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 f.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.a0
3) Other State Ravenue 8300-8599 108,903.00 108,903.00 77.127.00 108,903.00 0.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 16.90 0.00 Q.00
|_5) TOTAL, REVENUES 108,903,00 108,903.00 77,143.90 108,903.00 ]| :
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cartificated Salaries 1000-1999 12,483.00 12,483.00 6.808.92 12,483.00 0.00 0.0%L
2) Classifled Salaries 2000-2999 63,957.00 53,957.00 29 485.28 §3,857.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Bensfits 3000-3889 28.755.00 29,755.00 15,927.73 28,755.00 .00 0.0
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 10.647.00 10,647.00 884.28 10,647.00
8) Servicas and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3.061.00 3,061.00 1,848,256 3,061.00
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0a
7) Qther Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 108.903.00 108.903.00 54,754 48 108,903.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER i
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 22,389.44 2.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfars In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.a0 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Uses 7830-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Cantributions 8980-8999 0601 - o0 | 0,00 :
4) TOT/:\L OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00
alifornia Oept of Education 97
ACS Flnancfal Reparting Softwara - 2016.2.0
Page 1 Printed: 3/16/2017 1:14 PM

e fundi-b (Rev 05/12/2016)



Hamilton Unifled

2016-17 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Cod (A} B (C) 81 (E) IF)
{E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C +D4) 0,09 a.o0 72,989 44 .00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Baiance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,158.97 2,158.97 2,158.97 .00 0.0%
i 97 . i A 0.00 0.0Q
b) Audit Adjustments 93 0.00 0.00 a.00 0 |
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 2,158.97 2,158.97 2,158.97 el
d) Other Restatemnents 9795 0.00 000} . - 0.00 EIOCI 0.0%;
o) AdJusted Beginning Balance {Fic + F1d) 2,158.97 2,158.97 1 2,158.97
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 2.158.97 2158.97 1 2,158.97
; i
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00
Storas 9712 Q.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 .00
All Others 9719 J0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00
¢) Committed -
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0.00
Other Committments a760 0.00
d) Assigned
Qther Assignments 9780 2,158.97
) Unassigned/Unappropriated ' bty
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 @00 | E
i n tad Amoun 9749 Q.00
Salifornia Do eation
3 Flnnn riing Software - 2016.2.0
THe: fundl-b (Rev 05/12/20186) Page 2 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:14 PM



2016-17 Second Interim

Hamilton Unified Cafeteria Speclal Revenue Fund 11 76662 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13i
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Cades _Object Codes| (A} {B) {C] (D} {E) {F
A. REVENUES ik e i . :
1) LCFF Saurces 8010-8099 g0l opel adof - 060} R D
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 320,000.00 320,000.00 137,065.58 320,000.00 0.00 0.04
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,827.46 25,000.00 Q.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20.000.00 29.200.00 11.710.568 29,200.00 0.00 O.an
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 365.000,00 374 200.00 159,603.59 474,200.00 | SN J
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2992 139,267.00 141,967.00 76,384.05 141,867.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Banefits 3000-39%2 75,017.00 75,717.00 41,070.50 75,717.00 0.00 0.0%:
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 141,816.00 147,516.00 83,881.00 147,516.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5989 8,900.00 9,000.00 11.848.80 9,000.00 .00 0.0%
6) Capltal Qutlay 6000-6999 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, EXPEMDITURES 365,000.00 374,200.00 213,185,358 374,200.00 I
IC. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCIN RCE! -B9 200 0.00 (53,581.78)|
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Iinterfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 a.0a 0.00
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Saurces 8930-8979 0.00 Q.00
b) Uses 7630-7699 .00 0.00
3) Contributions 89808999 | . - g Lt
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00

99

Printed: 3/15/2017 1:14 PM

Callfornia Dept of Education
S8ACS Finanolal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

Flle: fund!-b (Rev 05/12/2016) Page 1



Hamilton Unified

2016-17 Second Interim

Cafeterla Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Gienn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Dascription Rosource M Object Cades| (€] (23] _(E) (F)
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
CE (C +04 g, 0.00 rszmml 0.0
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 286,087.25 266,097.25 288,097.25 Q.60 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 793 0.00 000 * 0.00 000 utuJ
¢) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 2686,097.25 268,097.25 286,097.25 f
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 000" 000 0so|  aow
8) Adjusted Beglnning Balance (Fic + F1d) 286,097.25 286,007.25 |- 286,097,285
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + Fle) 268,097.25 > = 288,097.25 |-
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable vs
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0
Stores 712 Q.00
Prepald Expenditures 9713 Q.00 !
All Others 9719 S AN T M
b) Restricted 9740 23?,55;?_1 i
¢) Committed SRy |
Stabilization Arangements 9750
Other Committments 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
) Unassigned/Unapprapriated = :
Reserve for Econamic Uncertainties 9783 i
1
n. ed/ ia 8730 ]
alifarnia Dipt tion

ACS Financin g Software - 2016.2.0
le fundl-b (Rev 06/12/2016)

Page 2

Printed: 3/15/2017 t:14 PM



2016-17 Second Interim

Hamilton Unifled Deferred Malntenance Fund 11 76562 3000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance Form 14l
% DIFF
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B &D) B&D
Description 1)) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Federal Revenue 8100-6299 . bgo ! 0.00. 0.06 0.00: 0.00
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 100.00 100.00 (414.32) 100.00 0.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 100.00 (414.32) 100,00 2
|B. EXPENDITURES T g i o
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 S 10 Y .
2) Classlfted Salarles 2000-299¢ 0.00 0.00 200 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 50,000.00 650.000.00 1,470.37 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Services and Other Operating Expendltures 5000-5099 395,753.00 395,753.00 655,758.89 395,753.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outiay £000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
7) Other Quigo (excluding Transfers of ndirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indiract Costs 7300-7399 ST 11000 SR o1 1| A 000} . ‘0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 44575300 445,753.00 857,229.26 445.753.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES e
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (445,853.00) (445 653 00)| 843 5 (445,853.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 445,653.00 445,653.00 445 653.00 445,653.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlilbutions 8980-8999 10:001f oo L Teeal e D%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCIN/ RCES/USE: 445,853.00 445,653.00 445.863.00 24586300 |u aout =

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

Flle: fundl-b (Rev 06/12/2016) Page 1 Brinitad: INSR017 114 P



Hamilton Unifled

2016-17 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

41 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance . Form 14i
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence Column
Qriglnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tatals {Col B & D) B&D
Resource Cades __ Object Codes) 2) (D) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCI + D4 0.00 000 (211,920.58)] 0.0a
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 177.630.897 177,630.97 17783097 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 177,630,987 177.630.97 177,630.97
d) Other Restatements 9796 0.00 Q.00 : 0.00 OJ_JQ 1 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beglnning Balance (F1c + F1d) 177.630.97 177,630.87 | 177,630.87 )
2) Ending Balanca, June 30 (E + Fle) 177,630.97 177,830.87 | 177,830.87
Companents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | Q.00 |
Stores o712 000 10,00 dod)
Prepald Expendllures 9713 0.00 0.c0
All Others 9719 0.00 : 0.00/|'
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 000 | 0.00
¢) Committed e B = i 1 :
Stablifzation Arrangements grsa | 0.00 - 000
QOther Committments 9760 0.00 Qa0 b o 0.00
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 177,630.97 177 63087 17763097 |
8) Unassigned/Unapprogriated L .': ) : ) ! : 3 i
Reserve far Economic Uncertalnties 9789 0.00° 0.00
_Unassignad/Unappy Amount _a780 0.00 ggoli— = 0.00
sasiformin Dupt renq:uon
WALCS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Page 2 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:14 PM

He: fundi-b (Rev 06/12/2018)



2016-17 Second Interim

Hamilton Unifled Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resauree Codes  Object Codes! {A) =] (C) {D) {E) {F)
A. REVENUES e ' %5
1) LCFF Saurces 8010-8099 0.00 | 0o
2) Federal Ravenue 8100-8299 | . 0.00.f 0,00 |
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.8
4) Other Lacal Revenue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

|B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salarles 1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3) Emplayee Benefits 3000-3899
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 =
5) Services and Othaer Operating Expenditures 5000-5999
&) Capital Qutiay 8000-8999
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, | b
Costs) 7400-7499 E
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING CES AND AS - B9 200.00 200.00 41401 200,09

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 Q.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7800-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 O.OU;I
2) Other Sources/Usas
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00_ 0.004 i
3) Contributions 89808989 | .| a0l P 7
L_4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 50,000.00 50.000.00

103

Printed: 3/15/2017 1:15PM

Salifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Raporting Softwara - 2016.2.0
Te: fundi-b (Rev 05/12/2016) Paga 1



2016-17 Secaond Interim

Hamilton Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) 83D
Dascription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (1] (€] D) {E) {F)

E. NET INGREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + 0,200.00 50,200.00 41401 5020000 |

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 0791 313,813.97 313,813.67 ; 313.913.97 0.00 0.0%|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 .00 000 | 0.00 000| 00w
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 313.813.97 313,813.67 313813.97 |
d) Other Restatsments a7es 0.00 ggal acol 000]  oowf
e) Adjustad Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 313,813.97 31381397 313,819.97 | '

2) Ending Batance, June 30 (€ + Fle) 3401307 |  ss40taer . P 384,013,907 |

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures o743 000 i
All Others o719 PRI | g 5
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 o
¢) Committed :
Stabilization Arrangemants 9750 0.00 g0
Other Cammittments 9760 0.00 0.00 7
d) Assigned
Other Asslgnments 9780 384,013.97 364,013.97 '-_.13_*;..0‘13;91"
e) Unassigned/Unappropriatad I i E '-\-_'— | s
Reserve for Ecanomic Uncertaintles 9789 0.00 0.00 PLtRsiE iSRS 0.00 !
Unzssignedtinaoomoristod Amaunt Jrae 2,82 845 SHIE S 0.09 ..
alifornia Dept].r aAtian

ACS Flnanclal Reporting Softwara - 2016.2.0

te fundi-b (Rev 05/12/2016) Page 2 Printed: 3/16/2017 1:15PM



Hamilton Unified

2016-17 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

11 76662 Q000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 201
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) Ba&abD
Description Resource Codes  QObject Codes| (A} {8} {C} (D) {E) (F)
|A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Saurces 8010-8099 .00 | o000 _.' ST unao ; ; a.gg' 0,00
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 o | 060, : M : 000) AL 0,00 .
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 (}.'CIU'.: : 7 : ".D.-B(}. A : GW &UO : 004"3
4) Other Local Reverue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 269.57 200.00 U.O_U |
5) TOTAL, REVENUIES 200.00 20(!_00. ' 26_9‘_57 2_00 _00} :
B. EXPENDITURES 5 i [
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 ﬂﬂ
2) Ciassified Salaries 2000-2999 nm .:_
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 ;
4) Baoks and Supplies 4000-4999 = : -
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 ;0 i
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 : -o-,a'a.
7) Cther Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, & A
Costs) 7400-7498 ~ .0 ] -
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 1 i
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ¢.00f
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCINSE SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 200.00 20000 269.57 200.00 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 Q.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 76Q0-7629 0.00 4.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0,0‘;]
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 O,EIQ
3) Contributions 8980-8999 ool B0 oo
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 |

Califarnia Qapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 2,0
File: fundi-b (Rev 05/12/2016)

Page 1

105

Printed: 3/18/2017 1:16 PM



Hamitton Unified

2016-17 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Batance Farm 201
% Ditf
Board Approved Prajected Year Difference Column
Originai Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CaiB&D) B&D
Resourca Codes  Object Codes (A) 8) (D) [F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
|_BALANCE (C + D4) 200,00 20000 28957, 20000
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As af July 1 - Unaudited 9791 204,328.90 204,326.90 204,325.90 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 204,326.90 204.326.90 204.326.30 1
d) Other Restatements 9798 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0&_&'
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 204,326.90 204,326.90 204,325.90 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle} 204,526.90 204,526.90
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable 5 |
Revolving Cash 9711 400 ~ oo
Stores 9712 0.00.} 0,00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 um
Al Qthers 9718 0,00 | 0:00 | _ 000
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.08 O:N‘ 000
Qther Committments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned -
Other Assignments 9780 204.528.90 20452680 | 204,526.60
&) Unassignad/Unappropriated " _. |
Reserve for Ecanomic Uncertainties 9789 Lgon | ool 00!
Linassioned/Unaporooriated Amount ATAN 0 1 aon [ naan
salifarnia O ation
IACS Financlal R ing Software - 2016.2.0
Page 2 Printed: 3/1§/2017 1:16 PM

Tile: fundi-b {Rev 05/12/2016)



2018-17 Second Interim

Hamilton Unified Capital Facilities Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Cades| {A) 8] (C) {D) (E) {F)
[A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0:.00 | 000} 0.00 a.00 = 0:00:] . 0.0%:
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0:g0 0.00° 0.00 a:00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8529 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Lacal Revenue 8600-8799 25.00 25.00 8,434,67 25.00 0.00 0.0%
|5 TOTAL, REVENUES 2500 2500 843467 2500
WBA EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.40 4.00 0.00 0.00
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3899 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 a.00 Q.00
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 Q.00
6) Capital Quttay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0:00 :0.00:} 2 000 e 0,086
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0,00 0.00 0,00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 1t
FINANCING SOURCES i} AS - B9 25,00 2500 843457 25,00 fhorstin, g
D. OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 .00 .00 0.00 .00
3) Contributions 8960-8999 ol 3 0.00 ). 000 e gonl
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Uses 7630-769¢ __ 000 . __0.0o : 0.00

107

Printed: 3/16/2017 1:16 PM

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 1



Hamilton Unifled

2016-17 Second Interim

Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Oiff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Totals {CalB & D) B&D
tG (A} =) (0} E {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 2500 2500
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 87,206.11 87,206.11 0.0c 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 87,206.11 87.206.11
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.0%4
8) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 87.208.11 87.208.11
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) B7.231.11 87,231.11
Components of Ending Fund Balanca
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00
Stares 9712 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 a.00 |
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 |
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 -
c) Committed = o i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ‘ool .00,
Qther Commitments 9760 0.00 .00 |'
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 ar23111 £
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated S K
Reaserve for Economic Uncertaintles 9789 B o
| i} 3 ted A 9780 0.0
Sulifernin Oepd ol fon
3FACS Financil rg Software - 2016.2.0
Page 2 Printed: 3(15/2017 1:18 PM

Fle: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)



Hamilton Unified

2016-17 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
Y% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Cades __ Object Codes) 1Y) {B) (D) (€} {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0:00 0.00 0.00 | 900 0.00: 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20.00 20.00 28.80 20.00 0.00 0.0%
5 TOTAL, REVENUES 20.00 20,00 28,80 20.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES f
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 :060} 600 ‘0:00], 000 . 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-399¢9 .00 Q.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
4) Baaks and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 Q.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfars of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 u_mgw
8) Other Qutgo - Transfars of indiract Costs 7300-7399 e 00!l g00] . aow
TQTAL, E 0,00 0.00 0.00 foXo el
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER (e
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BY) 20.00 20.00 28.80 20.00 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O_Q’ék
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 u.o%]
3) Cantributions 8980-8999 ﬂéﬂ oo 000 . 00%
4 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I
Califamia Cept of Educatlon 1 0 9
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016,2,0
Page 1 Printed: 315/2017 1:17 PM

Fite: fundl-d (Rev 02/02/2016)



Hamilton Unified

2016-17 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutiay Projects

1176562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Dief
Board Approved Prajected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuats To Date Totals {CoalB & D) B&D
Dascription Resource Codos __ Object Cades) (A} (B) (D) {E} [F}
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 20,00 20.00 8 20400
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 21,830.41 21,830.41 21,830.41 Q.00 0.0
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.co a.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 21,820.41 21,83041 | 21,830.41
@) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 |- 0.00 000 angr
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 21,830.41 21,830.41 21,830.41
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 21,850.41 21,850.41 21,850.41
Companents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable i
Revalving Cash 9711 000 ] 0.00 .00
Stares o712 0.00 o.00 0.00:
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 a.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 21,791.68 21,791,688 21,791_‘.&5 ¢
¢} Cammitted i =i - aF ; : xs
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00
Qther Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned 2
Other Assignments 9780 58.75 58.75 58.75 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ~ i
Reserve far Ecanomic Uncertainties 978g G.00 tma" . 000
L Unassianed/lInaporoprated Amount 9790 [eRels) 0.0 | 000
ailfornia Doptpf Faddation
ACS Financ Hoftware - 2016.2.0
Page 2 Printed: 315/2017 1:17 M

les fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016)



Hamilton Unifled

2016-17 Second Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

11 76562 0000000

Flle: fundi-d (Rav 02/02/2016)

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 51l
% Diff
Board Approved Prajected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Dascription Resource Codes _ Obiect Codes: {A) B (C) {D} (E) {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 9:00° 0.00 10.00 0.00 - 0.00 0:0%:
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-9598 0.00 0.00 (104.8_0)_1 .00 0.00 0.0%
4) Qther Local Revenue 6600-8799 75.00 75.00 117,262.18 75.00 " 0.0C_I 0.0%:
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 75,00 7500 117.157.38 75.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES '_ '
1) Certificated Salarias 1000-1999 - 000 | 0.00' -
2) Classifiad Salaries 2000-2099 . " o0
3) Employse Benefits 3000-3999 i | 0.00 ‘088 0.00
4) Books and Supplles 40004999 0.00. 0.09. 000 | 000
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 000 . 0.00 000 0.00
6) Capital Outlay 60006999 00| 0.00, po0 0,00
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 Q.00
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indlrect Costs 7300-7399 5
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES a.0a 0.00 12,250.70
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 75.00 75.00 104,906.68 75.00 : _
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.d0 Q.00 0.00
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0400_
3) Contributions 8940-8999 0,00 - ‘t.0al
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califonta Dept of Education 1 l 1
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software -2016.2.0
Page 1 Printed: 3/15/2017 1117 PM



Hamilton Unified

2018-17 Second interim

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description [{s]] [F}
!E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) (N FUND
BALANCE {C + 04) 75,00 7500 04,906,688 75,00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 172,850.54 172,850,54 172,950.54 0.00 0.0%.
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 172,950.54 172,950.54 172,950.54
d) Other Restatements 9795 (174.54)| t“r?d.id)j {174.54] 0.00 O.U‘gy
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 172, 776,00 172,778.00 172, 776.00 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 172.851.00 172,851.00 | 172.851.00
Companents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nanspendable x e
Revolving Cash 9711 .00 ..0.00¢
Stares 9712 _ 000 _0.00 |
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 |- 1060
e =
All Others 5719 0.00 000
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.09 |
c) Committed "
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0:00 | .00 - 0|
Other Commitments 9760 000 a0n | 0.00
d) Assigned 1
Other Assignments 9780 172.851.00 172,851.00 > 172,851.00
a) Unassigned/Unappropriated J - o ey e
Reserve for Econamic Uncertainties 9789 6.00 0.00 | gea|
Ii] ri Amaun! 97480 0.00 a.g0 Qug
California Dep.l-q;'ezcauun
SACS Financial Reportlng SoRware - 2016,2.0
Page 2 Printed: 3/19/2017 1:17 PM

File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2018)



2016-17 Second Interim

Hamilton Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED I
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |(Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totais (Col.D-B) {Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 712.26 712.26 671.00 712.26 0.00 0%
. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LC!
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
. Total, District Regular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 712,26 712.26 671.00 712.26 0.00 0%
. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schaals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 3.71 3.71 1.00 1.00 (2.71) -73%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County Schoal Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 3.7 3.71 1.00 1.00 (2.71) -73%
. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 715.97 715.97 672.00 713.26 (2.71) 0%
. Adults in Correctional Facilities J
. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:19f|§f- 3



Wd 02} 2L0Z/SLiE ‘pauud g o | efed (£102/21/90 A9Y) tuseD 214
0'2°910Z - aJemyos buiioday [eioueuld SOVS
uonesnp3 jo 1daq elulogjen
SINIWISNray ANV STVNHIOV
i : HSVD SNid 'HSVYD ONIANT '©
00692 181L'¢ 00'%65'0/0 ¢ 00'LlceSce 00'CLOEE6' L 00'20E€ ¢60 ¢ 0ves Lib'e 00192108 L 00PL 015 ¢ 3 + VI HSYD ONIGNT 3
00 GLO0FT 60179181 00661 618 {00 0cc 661) (00226 6L 00°£90°0.¢€ {Cocee802) |00 9l0 %2 a + 0-9) ISVaYOIA/ASYIYONI L3N '3
00699592 |(00 Z69°8L) 00'Z8r el (00 ZeS'Z2) 002605 00995 cet [C02ZE6LL) {00799°261) 000 SWALI 13THS JIDNVIVE TVLOL
0166 Bulea| asuadsng
BUNEIsaouonN |
{00'899'502) 00'169'8L (00°.8%'2cl) 00°L€E°7L {00°8.8'02) 00z’ iel) 0058622t 00'%25'50¢ 000 Ivioldns
0696 $90IN0S3Y JO SMOJJU| palIglag
0596 SINUBADY paluresun
0y96 sueo uaLng
0196 spung Jayio o1 ang
(00°685°582) 00°/69'8L (00°28%"CgH) 00°/EELL (00'828°02) (00°22¢2’12)) 00'G86 ¢ch 00°'%25'60¢ 6656-0056 ajgeAed sjunoooy
Smoyu] pasalag 1qe]
000 000 000 000 00612'LE 00'6EECH 00'€l9's 00°098'L¥1 000 wvLoLdans
06v6 £301n0S3Y JO SMOIINO palajeq
obe6 S198sY JuaLIng 1aY10
0ee6 sainypuadx3z predald
02es SU0IS
0le6 Spund 1BYlQ woi4 ang
00612°LE 00'6E€CL 00€L9’e 00°098°2¥1 6626-0026 9[qeAladay SJUNCIDY
6616-LLLE Anseal] uj1oN yse)
SMO[NQ Palialag pue s1955y|
SW31I 133HS ADNVIVE 'a
[00°810°568 00892901 00251 GES 00958129 00985259 00¢t8els 00°Z0v £c8 00¢0E LIt SINIWISHNESIO TVLOL
6692-0€9/ sesn Buloueuld B0 IV
00°€39'ShY || 629/-009L INQ sI9jsuel | punpsiul
00589 000 66%.-000L obno Jsyo
000 000 000 000 006519 00%20'98 6659-0009 Aepno jended
00%.E8Y 0022601 00°10E'65 00°589'99 0018918 00'L9E'Ly 00908122 00#0L'901 6665-0005 EERITNE
00°L88"Z1 00°0L}'8t 00'LLC6 00'85.°62 00°/8.'8C 002,302 on'ley'ce 0001} 6667-000% s9j|ddng pue syoog
008Lv°.EL 00°166'921 00'125 22k 00°160'9E1 002097221 00055 1€l 00016'92) 00'6t5'60L 666€-000€ sjjsusg aafoidwy
00'8RE'ER 0072e5e8 00'8.E°0L 00°£06'8 00 1E0¥L 00750'16 00'161'68 00'991'€9 6662-0002 saliejeg payisse|)
00°€01'962 00°229°¢82 00989882 00°G9F 21 00'956'C80 002.5282 00°EbP 082 00°€ZL'9E 6661-0001 sallejes pajedyine]
SINIWISUNIGSIT "D
00720 Ovp 00'G0L v96 00608 €2 00'€96 665 00296 25 00 60¢ 608 00SeLehe 00066 €72 S1dIF0TH TVIOL
6168-0268 $80In0g Buoueuld 1BYIO (IV
62680168 U| siajsuel] punpsiu|
00°eLLL 00°109'€ 00°€0Z |+ 00919 00'86%¢2 00'€€0'9¢ 00°66¢ 00°LLY 66.8-0098 |aNUBARY 8907 W10
000 00°6%0°291 00'g62 8l 00'65°L6 00'bv2 G 006011 6658-00£8 BNUBARY alBlg JBUl0
000 00'86%'15 q0'596°L 00'200°8 00°8LL"1 00°'.¥€'69 6628-0018 anuUaAaY lelepsy
6608-0808 sSpun4 snoaue||2osIN
0055 ehL 00°€El G 008671 00'96/'85 0085211 {00080'Y) 6.08-0208 soxe] Apadold
00°152 85F 00C 002.97269 00°152'85Y 00°1GZ'8EY 00'+297269 00°€LP'ere 00°€L'ere 6108-0L08 wisuiuooddy [edipuiid
Sa0INOG WWIT BNUBASY/{4DT
I L SLdI303d 'g|
00'14¢ 26e 2 00°20°CE6 | 00°20% 260 2 00¥28 LLLE 0019271081 03FPL01S S 00'09L717LC HSYO ONINNIO3T 'Y

u@n—Embﬂz .

40 HINOW JHL HONOYHL STYNLOV

‘(oWeN Uuop Jajug)

HSVJ wioy
0000000 2959/ LI

(1) 1e94 196pNg - 190YsIOM MORYSED
LHOdTY WIMINI £1-910Z
WLB| pUCdeg

Aunos uusin
paiiun uoylwey

<
—
—



INd 02:} LLOZ/SL/E ‘Peiuid g oz obed (¥102/21/90 ASY) ySED B)I4
0'2'9102 - atemyog Buodey |epueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1daq elusoyen
00650¢.6¢ SINIWLSNray ANV STVNHOOV
HSVO SN1d 'HSVYD ONIANT ‘D
00'¢02 €L0'E 00°66V 66€ '€ 00°Llgell'e 00°2¥5'80¥ ¢ (3 + V) HSYD DNIONT 3
01960 L0 00'G65 LET 00 LY 0, 00 00°€6¢ 98¢) 00'8¢ L3z 00029597 008lZ Lco {0 + 2-9) ISVIYIIA/ISYIYONI LIN '3
00°1L96'L2) 000 000 00°0LL'BIL) 000 000 000 SIN3L 133HS AONVIVE 1VL0L
000 olL66 Buues|p esuadsng
BuEIEaouoN |
00'€208IF 000 000 00'LPL'E9E 000 000 000 vLoLans
Q00 0696 $30JN0s3Y JO SMO[IU| paliajag
000 0596 SONUAADY pauleaun
1 000 ob96 SueoT Juaunn
000 0196 spund 18y1p oL sng
00€20'8LY 00'1PLE9E 6666-0066 a|qeied sjunosoy
00290°06€ 000 000 00°LEQ'G6I 000 000 000 violdans
s 000 06+6 $393UN0SaY JO SMOWNQ palisiag
; 000 ovee S)essy JuaLNg 1BUIO
000 0£€6 sainypusdxy predard
“ 000 0286 seI0)g
000 oLes spund 1BUlp wold eng
00290068 00°180'G6) 6626-0026 S|qeAs0ay SIUN0DY
000 6616-LL16 Ainseal| u| 0N useD
SMO[ND paiigjeq PUe Siossy
SW3L) 133HS IONVIVE 'Q
00'6¥6'66€ 8 000 000 00%G0'8L1' L 0020229 00%20'Lel 00720 219 SINIW3SYNESIa TV.LOL
000 669.-0£9L sasq) Bupueul 18410 1Y
00'€59'G6¥ 00°€59'S6V 00°000°0S 6292-000/ INQ s#gjsuel] punysiu)
00'805¥2v 00805 ver 00¥59° LI 66¥.-0002 ofbino 1eul0
00000 FZ1 00000° 1LY 00Zigee 6669-0009 AepnQ jenden
91285 6V6 0028E6v6 00%Z0'/S 00+.0°.G 00PL0°LS 00%20°L5 666G-0005 SI0INOG
06 LEG'OER 00°855°GEY 00722s 0L 0022E 0L 00628 0L 0052 0L 6661-000% seyddng pue syoog
Z90GE TEG | 00°GS6 7vG I 000286zt 001£8'621 00'1E862k 00°1€86¢l 666€-000€ speuag sakojdw3
IE1l0'e56 00°019'€56 00°06V'6. 00 06F 6L 0006%'6L 00°06%'6L 6662-0002 Solejeg pauisse|D
59208 Ger © 00 €0EG2r © 00°L0g'0vE 00°Z0S'0¥E 00°L0E'0vE 00°0£°0vE 6661-0001 Salie[es pajeduilag
SLNIWISHUNESIa D
008702058 00602 6598 G0 771 ov) 000 00127006 00 20t Y06 00 ¥69°06F | 00 20t v06 S1d1I3034 TVIOL
000 000 6.68-0868 $901n0g Bupurulg 18Y10 IV
000 000 6268-0168 Ul slojsuel) punpsiu
00+SE'9S 00 F15'881 {00°Zv1L°0%) 00°EV0'8E 00'8€0°8E 00°8€0'8S 00°850'8¢ 6618-0008 SNUSASY (B30 JAYIQ
00'2EL'28L 00°2el'L8L 00°196'621 00°196'GeL 00°1.96'G¢) 00°196'GZ1 6658-00€8 SNUBARY 8[lelg BUl0
00°€L6'85€ 00°€16'85¢ 00°€L¥'ES 00°8V¢'LS 00FLi' €S 00°8¥¢ 1S 6628-0018 anuansy jelspay
000 000 6608-0808 Spun4 sNoaue)|9osIy
00'88820F L 00°88E°G0F" 1 00'922'065 6£08-0202 saxe] Apadolid
00'182'616'S 00'L9Z'6LE'S 00°'%50°€89 00°6S0'€89 00°650°€89 00°550°€89 6108-0108 Jswuoluoddy |ediound
$30IN0S W7 SnuaAdy/44D1
S1dI303y 'g
00'L122LL'E HSVO ONINNIDIE V
CFA T L (sureN yuop 18jug)
40 HINOW 3H1L HONOYHL STVYNLOVY

HSY) Wwiog

0000000 ¢959. i1

(1) Jea A 186png - joaystiop MmopyseD

WHSU| pUodag

LHOJIY WIMTLNI 2L-9102

Aunog uugio
palun uoKwey

[Te]
—
—



Hamilton Unified 2016-17 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part i - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs atiributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000)
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroli, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amountis entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

274,014.32

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-77Q0, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 5,542,485.52

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and Ag) 4.94%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs
When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal

or mass” separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter

these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resuiting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. |

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-69299 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative pasitions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Salifornia Dept of Education
5ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
sile: icr 1y 11/22/2013) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM



2016-17 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified
Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation {(Funds 01, 89, and 62, uniess indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 355,858.32
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00
3. BExternal Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 000 |
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) '
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 34,947.78
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 390,8086.10
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 0.00
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 390,806.10
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 4,471,496.76
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,200,043.89
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 311,200.43
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5299 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part [ll, Line A4) 244,246 .50
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lli, Line A3) 18,500.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part I, Line A5) 672,497.22
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lil, Line A6) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Casts (Part ll, Line B) 0.00
14. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 161,029.00
15. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 108,903.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 374,200.00
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 7,562,116.80
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 5.17%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2017-18 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 5.17%

Zalifornia Dept of Education
35ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
file: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 3/15/2017 :347pm



11 76562 0000000

2016-17 Projected Year Totals
Form ICR

Hamiiton Unified
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Glenn County

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the

approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part I, Line A8) 390,806.10
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 130,687.97
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part lli, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (8.55%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
{approved indirect cost rate (8.55%) times Part lll, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (4.62%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if positive 0.00
0.00

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recaver indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable I

Option 2.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part [ll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder

is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder

is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 0.00

>alifornia Dept of Education
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

“ile: icr 11/22/2013) Page 30of 3 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Second Interim
11 76562 0000000
Form {ICR

2016-17 Projected Year Totals
Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs

Approved indirect cost rate:
Highest rate used in any program:

Eligible Expenditures

8.55%
4.62%

{Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 272,403.00 10,444.00 3.83%
01 4035 30,570.00 1,412.00 4.62%
01 4203 19,264.00 437.00 2.27%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM

119



R TR LT TR

[N VN2 VIVIVIVIVIVIV]

Glenr; Co:nty Muitiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2017-18 Change 2018-19
Object (Form O11) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
{Deseription Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Colurn A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
[. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 7,324,649.00 -3.04% 7,036,254.00 3.97% 7.315,837.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 419.665.00 -35.74% 269,665.00 0.00% 269,665.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 29,500.00 -15.25% 25,000.00 0.00% 25,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00%| 0.00 0.00%| 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (534,795.00) 31.41% (702.795.00) 0.00% (702,795.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 7.239.019.00 -8.44% 6.628.124.00 4.22% 6,907,707.00
B.EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 3,140.448.11 3,330,537.07 |
b. Step & Column Adjustment 62,808.96 66.610.74 |
¢c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments 127,280.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 3.140,448.11 6.05% 3,330,537.07 2.00% 3,397,147.81
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 657,329.48 670.476.06
b. Step & Column Adjustment 13,146.58 13,409.52
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 657.329.48 2.00% 670,476.06 2.00% 683,885.58
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,346,438.41 1.00% 1,359.905.00 1.00% 1,373,504.05
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 302.431.90 31.37% 397,295.00 2.39% 406,790.35
5. Services and Other Operating Expeuditures 5000-5999 784,261.00 6.41% 734.000.00 2.39% 751,542.60
6. Capital Outlay ) 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 50,000.00 0.00% 50.000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 417,654.00 0.00% 417.654.00 0.00% 417,654.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 {12.293.00) 0.00% (12,293.00) 0.00% (12.293.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 495,653.00 -49.56% 250.000.00 -60.00% 100,000.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00%. 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 7,131,922.90 0.92% 7.197.574.13 -0.41% 7.168.231.39
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) 107.096.10 569.450.13 260,524.39
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 2,145,720.88 2.252,816.98 1,683,366.85
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2,252.816.98 1,683,366.85 1,422.842.46
3. Compoueats of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 10.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 363.466.85 413,466.85 463,466.85
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,879,350.13 1,259,900.00 949.375.61
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2.252.816.98 1.683,366.85 1.422 842.46
California Dept of Education
sadsZQancial Reparting Software - 2016.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM



General Fund 11 /6562 QUUUUUL

Hamuton unimea
Glenn County Muitiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2017-18 Change 2018-19
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
| Description Codes {A) B C D B
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES i
1. General Fund b
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | |
T

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent

years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund [7)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves {Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)

F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assurnptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertaiaties 9789 . s :
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,879,350.13 & | 1,259,900.00
|
|
|

1,879,350.13

Per School Services Dartboard, FCMAT LCFF Calculator, Reductions in revenues due to backing out MAA and Mandated Cost revenues in two out years. The district will budget to continue
contributions to Fund 17, Special Reserve, and Fund 14 as needed for Deferred Maintenance needs. Carryover has been backed out of the two out years, Additional supply increase due to
patential added elective classes. Increase to Capital Qutlay for possible purchse of school van and bus replacement and/or classroom or office space as needed..This would be funded from both
Unrestriated and Restricted side of budget or Deferred Maintenance as appropriate. The district is maintaining the required 3% contribution to the Routine Maintenance budget. The 2% Step &
Column across the board was used as common practice with the corresponding increase to statutory benefits. Line B. d. 1. would be for a Spanish and Math teacher as funding is available.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0 121
Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM

File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2



o et -

Glenn Coun.ty

e ek 1 A

Multiyear Projections

P e MU s

Form MYPI

Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2017-18 Change 2018-19
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (&) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 358,913.00 -17.53% 295,996.00 0.00% 295.996.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 367,467.00 -20.41% 292.467.00 0.00% 292,467.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 6,854.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Trausfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00%, 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00%! 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 534,795.00 31.41% 702,795.00 0.00% 702,795.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 68.029.00 1.83% 1.291.258.00 0.00% 1.291.258.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
L. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 284.854.74 290,551.84 |
b. Step & Column Adjustment 5,697.10 3.811.04
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 284.854.74 2.00% 290,551.84 2.00% 296,362.88
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 296,281.89 302,207.53
b. Step & Column Adjustment 5.925.64 6.044.16
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 296,281.89 2.00% 302,207.53 2.00% 308.251.69
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 198,518.21 1.00%| 200,503.18 1.00% 202,508.03
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 133,106.00 -15.03% 113,106.00 2.46% 115,888.41
3. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 165,121.16 -3331% 110,121.00 2.46% 112.829.98
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 171,000.00 16.96% 200,000.00 2.46% 204,920.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 6.854.00 0.00% 6.854.00 0.00% 6.854.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 12,293.00 0.00% 12,293.00 0.00% 12,293.00
9. Other Financing Uses
4. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11, Total (Sum lines BI thru B10) 1.268.029.00 -2.55% 1.235.636.55 1.96% 1,259.907.99
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) 0.00 55.621.45 31,350.01 |
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 594,372.24 594,372.24 649.993.69
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 594,372.24 649.993.69 681,343.70
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 55,621.45 126,522.46
b. Restricted 9740 594,372.24 394,372.24 594.372.24
¢. Comrmitted
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Cornmitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 39,551.00
£ Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2} 594,372.24 649.993.69 681,343.70
California Dept of Education
sadsZBancial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Page 1 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM

File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)




General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified
Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2017-18 Change 2018-19
Object (Form O1I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes A B C D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
9790

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)
F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

School Services Dartboard recommendations and apportionments according to latest information, Backout Educator Effectiveness one-time money, reduction in Title 1 funding etc. Reduction in
expenditures to correspond with reduction in revenues. 2% Step & Column per district practice. Increase in Capital Outlay with possibility of new modular office space. Any deficit balances on the
restriated side of the MYP will be covered with an additinal contribution from the Unrestricted fiund batance.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptious used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for amy significant expenditre adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

123

Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM



Hamilton Unified

General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Farm MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2017-18 Change 2018-19
Object (Form 01I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
|Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 7.324.649.00 -3.94% 7.036,234.00 3.97% 7.315,837.00
2, Federal Revenues 8100-8299 358,913.00 -17.53% 295.996.00 0.00% 295,996.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 787,132.00 -28.58% 562,132.00 0.00% 562,132.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 36,354.00 -31.23% 25,000.00 0.00% 25,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 507,048.00 -6.91% 7.919,382.00 3.53% 8,198.,965.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 3.425.302.85 3.621,088.91 |
b. Step & Colurn Adjustment 68,506.06 72421.78
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 127,280.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sumn lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 3,425,302.85 3.72% 3,621,088.91 2.00% 3,693,510.69
2. Classified Salaries
a. Basc Salaries 953,611.37 972,683.59
b. Step & Column Adjustment 19,072.22 19,453.68
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustrnent 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sumn lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 953,611.37 2.00% 972,683.59 2.00% 992,137.27
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,544,956.62 1.00% 1,560,408.18 1.00% 1,576,012.08
4. Books and Supplies 40004999 435,537.90 17.1%% 510,401.00 2.41% 522,678.76
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 949,382.16 -11.09% 844,121.00 2.40% 864,372.58
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 171,000.00 46.20% 250,000.00 1.97% 254,920.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 424,508.00 0.00% 424,508.00 0.00% 424,508.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 495.653.00 49.56% 250,000.00 -60.00% 100,000.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 |
10, Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00 |
11, Total (Sum lines B thru B10) 8.399.951.90 0.40% 8.433.210.68 -0.06% 8.428,139.38
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) 107,096.10 513,828.68 229,174.38
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 2,740,093.12 2,847,189.22 2,333,360.54
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D[} 2,847,189.22 2,333,360.54 2,104,186.16
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 10,000.00 65,621.45 136,522.46
b. Restricted 9740 594,372.24 594,372.24 594,372.24
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Comumitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 363,466.85 413,466.85 463,466.85
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,879,350.13 1,259,900.00 909,824.61
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2.847.189.22 2.333,360.54 2.104.186.16
Ca iz Dept of Education
SA ancial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:21 PM




T T TR T

P e U

Glenn Co:nt; Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2017-18 Change 2018-19
Object (Form 01I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) B C D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) T
L. General Fund - !
a. Stabilization Amangements 9750 0.00 & 4| . 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 ‘m i 0.00
¢, Unassigned/Unappropristed 9790 1,879,350.13 [ 949,375.61
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances m
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z | ! 39,551.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) ‘m :
a. Stabilization Arrangements 0.00 ; 0.00 |
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 0.00 [ .m 0.00 |
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 0.00 :m 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 1,879.350.13 | 1,259.900.00 | 909,824.61
__2237% 1 14.94%] 10.80%

4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Colunn A: Fund 19, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; eater projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A; Form AJ, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Line A4; enter projections)

3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c¢ times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard ~ By Amount

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)
I Avai Line E3) Meet Standard {Line F3g)

8.399.951.90
0.00

8,399.951.90

4%
335.998.08

66.000.00
| 335.998.08
YES

671.00 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

669.00 650.00

8.428.139.38
0.00

| 843321068

8,433.210.68 8,428,139.38

4% 4%|

337.125.58

e

66.000.00
337,125.58

66.000.00
337,328.43

S

|
!
£

125

Printed: 3/16/2017 1:21 PM



Second Interim

Hamilton Unified 2016-17 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2016-17
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 8,399,951.90

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 358,913.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
X All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 71007199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-5999 171,000.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 6,854.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 26,000.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7600-7629 495,653.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include

Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) o s ) 699,507.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services mithus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All 8000-8699 0.00

. . L Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2)

7,341,531.90

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015)

126

Page 1 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:22 PM



Second Interim
2016-17 Projected Year Totals
No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified
Form NCMOE

Glenn County

2016-17
Annual ADA/

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance

(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A8 and C9)*
672.00

10,924.90

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line Il.A)

Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final

determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

6,947,187.45 9,690.87

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)
C. Current year expenditures (Line [.E and Line (1.B)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

0.00

0.00

6,947,187.45

9,690.87

6,252,468.71

8,721.78

7,341,531.90

10,924.90

0.00

0.00

(If negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is

incomplete.)

MOE Met

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)

(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2018-19 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 2 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:22 PM

127



Second Interim

Hamilton Unified 2016-17 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section I, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 3 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:22 PM

128



Second [nterim

1176562 0000000

Hamiiton Unified 2016-17 Projected Year Totals

Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Farm SlAl
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Oue Fram Due To

Transfers In Transfers Qut Transfers In Transfers Qut Transfers n Transfers Qut Qther Funds Other Funds

5750 8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610

8750

7350 7350

Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
hWI CHARTER SCHQOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Saurces/Uses Detail
Fund Recanciliation
101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcifiation
ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expendilure Delait
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Qlher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Saurces/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Qther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL QUTLAY
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliatian
SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTICN FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
SPECIAL RESERVE FUNO FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Recongilialion
11 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recanciliation
251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recanciliation
351 COUNTY SCHOOQL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recanciliation
401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUNO FOR CAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
4% CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPOMENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
L Fund Reconciliation
581 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
571 FOUNDATICN PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
[ Qther Saurces/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Oetail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

q

13

15

oy
-

19l

51

153

0,00

495,553.00 |

lifornia Dept of Education
CS Financial Reporting Software - 2016,2.0
» siai (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 1 of 2

129

Printed: 3/15/2017 1:22 PM



Second Interim
11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unifled 2016-17 Projected Year Totals
Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAI
FOR ALL FUNDS

Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
9610

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - intarfund

Transfars In Transfers Out Transfers in Transfers Out Transfers In
5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 7600-7629 9310

0.00

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
Hﬁm OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Saurces/Uses Detail
L Fund Reconciliation
681 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
L Fund Reconclliation
671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Recancillation
T8t WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
-

T

Fund Reconcillation

STUDENT BODY FUND

Expenditure Detail

Qther Sources/Uses Detall
o

JOTALS

fomia Dep{b@@caﬂon
S Financial Reporting Software - 2016,2.0
: slai (Rev 05/16/2016) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 3/15/2017 1:22 PM



February 16, 2017

To: District Superintendents,

It’s time to begin the process of selecting educators from your district for
the Glenn County’s Educators’ Hall of Fame. Please see the attached list
of those individuals who have been selected in the past.

Each district is responsible for purchasing individual recipient plaques.
Glenn County Office of Education will purchase the plaque that includes
all 2017 recipients to be displayed in the Chrome School on the
Fairgrounds.

DEADLINE April 14 - notify Imelda Diaz at Glenn County
Oftice of Education who your recipient is.

CRITERIA Criteria for selection will be left entirely up to each
district’s Board of Trustees. Recipients may
represent any area of education i.e. teacher, trustee,
administration, secretary, custodian, etc.

SEND

INFORMATION By April 21 —send to Imelda:
- Short biographical sketch
- Picture of recipient for display binder
- Name and address of recipient

NUMBER OF Capay School — 1
RECIPIENTS Hamilton Unified - 2
Lake School - 1
Plaza School - 1
Orland Unified - 2
Princeton Unified - 1
Stony Creek Unified- 1
Willows Unified - 2
Glenn Co. Office of Education -2

CEREMONY Saturday, May 20, 2017, 8:00 a,m. at the Glenn
County Fair’s Flaherty Hall, located near the Depot
Fair Office. In the interest of time we are asking
that inductees limit their presentation to 5 minutes.

131



132

It is the district’s responsibility to contact the recipient(s) and notify them
of the award. Let the recipient(s) know that they and their relatives are
invited to attend. If a recipient is deceased, please notify their relatives of
the selection and the specifics of the ceremony.

Please notify my office if you do not have a recipient this year. For
additional information, please let Imelda at 934-6575 — ext 3061.

Sincerely,
Tracey Quarne

Superintendent of Schools

Enclosure

Hall of Fame/District letter



1979
1979
1979
1979
1979
1979
1981
1983
1984
1984
1985
1985
1986
1987
1989
1990
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

HAMILTON HIGH
Ella McLaughlin Barkely

James Cameron
Winifred Hook
Hans J. Reines
Fred K. Walker
Thelma Ahsley Watson
Donald R. Prusia
Arvel V. Aliread
Maynard Strong
Pete Panchesson
Emerson Carter
Neal Butler
Bernice Loveall Fox
Hilmer Finne
Oscar Carpenter
Emma Uhl Roney
Charles Haines
Prentice Ross

Bill Rankin
Patricia Kaiser
Gail Zimmerman
Marta Coleman
Paul Houser
Scott D. Johnson
Hubert Lower
Rae Turnbull
Maxine Bigler
Frederick Sturzen
Jeanette Sturzen
Sonya Reynier
Jeannie Robinson
Fred Freitas
Coleen Parker
Otto Lohse

Jill R. Kortie

Blanca Carrilio

1981

1983
1986
1987
1988
1990
1991

1991

1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2008
2009
2010

HAMILTON ELEMENTARY

Irma Stratton

Ruth Reager Stanley
Joe Billiou
Paula James
Nellie Hanks
Gerald F. Tipping
Chester Walker
Margaret Mason
Edna Curtis
Dale Anderson
Bryant Odom
Tomasa Murgia
Esther Sabin
Beulah Cyr
Alice Donovan
Daniel O. Paul
Sarah Odom
Fred L. Shanks
Marge Howard
Sharon Talk
Mike Thomas
Judy Mulvany
Ruthie Holland
Jenel! Cook
John Kissam
Eva Perez
Pamela Radke
Lili Hands

Dan White

2011
2012
2013
2014
2014
2015
2016
2016

HAMILTON UNIFIED
Ray Odom
William (Bill) Boone

Lui Tuato’'o

Cyndee Staley
Darlene Odom
Susan Lohse
Greg Felton

Ken Mason

2 133



GLENN COUNTY EDUCATORS HALL OF FAME
Hamilton Unified School District
2016-17

Nominees

Ralph Brand Jr.

Janice Boeger-Peterson
Deborah Sioux-Thorup
Wendy Robinson

134



LLT'6S
€€€°99
0LS'TL
8TH'v8

A1aa8uor

%l
91

165°8S
9L9°G9
198°0L

765°¢8

SI-¢1

T

Y1/1/01 2A193132 OST T 1§ O3 0011 [$ WO pasearout Jy) o
91/1/L SATILR %477 JO VTIOD
910T ‘T Af 9AN0SIq

(sqpuour [T 10§ pajeroxd 1981U00) 32K0[dUIO YIUOUI | UE ST SILJ[OAN JUSPMS 2 uonLnnN Jo I0J09I1(]

8€€°9S  08L'SS
0S1°€9  $TST9
9€1°89  19¥°L9
LLEOS  18S°6L

£1A28u0]

%l
I 01-6

r€9°€S
0Z1°09
L98V9

025°9L

0LSTS
808°LS
TLETY

LLS'EL

L8S‘6¥

$85°6S

€L6°6S

9LOL

0ST°I1$ dvD
LT-9102 404 HTNAHHOS AIVIVS

6L9°LY

LYY'ES

999°LS

$70°89

9¥8°St

06€°1S

8hr'SS

60%°59

TVILNAAIANOD/INHWIDVNVIN QAIAISSV'IO
LOTILSIA TOOHOS TAIIINA NOLTINVH

JURISISSY QATIRNSTUIIPY
JURISISSY QATINOOX JOLUSI(]
Isieroads [jo1deqd pue YH [ENUSpLUO))
QIBI[O A\ TUSPIIS 29 UONLINN] JO JOJOSII(]
uonerodsuel ], 29 SOURUSIUTRIA JO J0}ORII(]

€80°V1

SIv'ev

91¢'cs

€68°79

AZo[ouyda], Jo 101091(]
L8ETY  LSL'OY
SIS'LY  989°GY
SOT'IS  €6T6Y
vLY'09  6V1°8S

[4 I

y 93uey

€ a8uey
7 98uey
[ 98uey

o8uey

daig






SAOWIRI JOU 0P 7Z0'[

0STTI$ dVO

€65°0L TET'LY
0€T°6L T9€°SL
LLESS I1€18
91,001 0T6°S6

An1aa3uor
%S

1€ 0¢€-LT

LT-910Z 901 ITNAIHIS AYVTIVS
TVIINAATINOD/LNHFNIDVNVYIN QAIAISSY IO
LOTYLSIA TOOHDS AHIIINN NOLTINVH

97919

€9V°TL

¥81°8L

0€C°T6

9¢-ge

6S1°T9 vrS19
9L9°69 986°89
LLTSL €V L
£89°88 S08°L8
£1Ad8uo]

%I
(44 1Z-L1

136



,156_ -
137

Board of Trustees
HUSD Board of Trustees
Hamilton Unified School District

Dear Mr. Chairman and Members of the Board:

The C.S.E.A. Chapter #623 is submitting our initial proposal for the 2016-2017 school
year.

a. Revise and reorganize the salary schedule

b. Benefits
¢. New unapproved job descriptions

Thank you for your consideration on these matters.

Sincerely,
Clnis dehda

Chris DeVries
CSEA President.

—



6L €S8
8E°8%0
iv°so08

L8°9CC
L8°82¢

0%°L52
0% LSC

00°06T
00°06T

2T LLE
2T LLE

[l :34]
0¥%-8c8

82°95
82795
v1°8¢
v1°8¢2-

T

‘9 + 6L°€98'9 INOOWY INAWAVA T¥IOL
‘9 BE"8%0'9 d NN 00000-000-000-6E%L-00T6-0000-0-TTL6-T0 T €102 QAdXE @04 COTZHET LT0Z/60/20 €¥SLTIO-Od
0%°508 4 NN 00000-000-000-8E%L-00T6-0000-0-TTIL6-T0 T €102 QAdXA adod TOTZYET LT0Z/60/20 €HSLTO-Od
TYdIDINOW-LIQHAED YOILOW Q04 00/1%2000
¢+ L8522 INOOWY INIWAYA TVIOL
v6°L2T d NN 00000-000-000-002%-000T-0TTE-0-E0C%-T0 T D6L%¥%902 LTOT/TE/TO0 TSPLTIO-04
DNI SNOILOTOS TOOHDS LIATION 00/10Z000
+ 0%°LSC LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
0% LSZ d NN 00000-250-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-0SE0-T0 T ¥8TLBLOO LT0T/82/10 69%LT10-0d4
HSTYA V014 00/09%000
+ 00°06T INOOWY INSIWAYd TY¥IOL
NN 00000-900-00T-002S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 YA¥SO ISIDTY ANOD NOSNHOL & LT0Z/LT/TO SET000-Ad
Yavso 00/9€S000
« CTT°LLE INOOWY INSIWAVYd TYIOL
2T LLE d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T ZHEBZO000TELEOOL LT0E/€Z/TO STELTO-Od
0DLSOD 00/2TT000
+ 07828 INOOWY INZWAYA 'TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-00E%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 LEPSBNG H#ANI LTOZ/6T/T0 9ET000-Ad
ONSH¥A - ISEM Snd 00/%6L000
x B82°95 INNOWY INZWAVd TYIOL
82'9S d NN 00000-STS-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T 089TS5ZL LT0Z/TE/TO E€¥FLTO-Od
v1°82 d NN 00000-STS-000-00€%-000T-0TTTI-0-T080-T0 T 28L06CL LT0Z/80/20 £€%%L10-0d
NN 00000-STS-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080~T0 LIQTND HOVWYA LT0Z/L0/20 920000-KD
STVINAIVA 1YY MDITg 00/1TT6000
IsN Jwy bty SAW6L aa ¥pg ats [go oumg TeoD X €38 pd uotadraosaa 93eaq  sousxagey bey
unu Junoooy unu ygy 2dA3 atsodsg wnu gl XeIL Sweu JTwWay IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnNd TYIENED T0 ¢ pung
<< uadp >> LTOT ST X¥VOMEAA:SE HOIVE SE00 ‘HOILWH LT0Z TT HOYUYW:SE HOIVE
#9¥d TE€:ST LT/91/20 2T1°00°T  00GAAY ISITE¥d FIEVAYd SINNODOY 60LEYL “ISIA "TOOHOS AHIAINA NOLTIWVH 210

138



G9°€€C

00°902
00°502

SLT21T
SL°Z1T

6L'62C
6L 62T

00°86%
00°80%
00°0¢
00°0¢
00°0¢t

G5 1€2
S5'1€e

0L LOT
0L"LOT

Junoury

‘ot +x G9°EET'OT

ILNHNAYd pund ‘IVLOL

x 00°50¢ INOOWY LNANAVA "TYLOL
00°so0c 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0 T and S.A0D ID NI-LBSE6OM LT0Z/TE/T0 TEPLIO-O4
ONI 4ITVD A0 SHOIANHS "TOOHDS 00/LETO00
¥ SL°C1T LNOQOWY LNHWAYd TYLOL
SL'21T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-OTTT-0-0TO0E-TO0 T 66LEDEDY ANI LT0Z2/6T1/T0 BESLTIO-Od
ONI ONINIYIT HONVSSIVNSA 00/€89000
x 6L°62C INNOWY INHWAVE TYIOL
6L°62C d NN 00000-250-000-00¢£%-000T-0009-0-05€0-T0 T 0%5022T L10Z/L0/20 82ZSLIO-Od
ANVANOD ADINODDH 00/%L%T00
* 00°86% JINNOWY INIAAVYdE TELOL
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-F0 T WATd 3 SH LT02 N¥L LTO0Z/€2/10 0%%000-0d4
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-710 T HOSH¥d WaTid 102 NUL L102/€2/10 0%%000-0Od
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-06SS-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T a3 DEdS WATd LT10Z2 NYL LT0Z/€2/T10 0%%000-0Od
0070 d AN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T gd DddS SH LT10Z NWYL LTOE/€2/10 0%%000-0Od
CTI9EG6TPT TOYLNOD dd3dM ? I1S3d S AWdVT 00/88ET00
* S5°1EC LNAOWY ILNAWAVA TY.LOL
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0STE-T0 C AJALIVE-6996000 LT0Z/L0/20 10%000-0d
TE0856%99 OI¥LDATH OLNY NINVVI 00/6%€000
x 0L LOT INNOWY ILNHWAYd TYLOL
0L°LOT d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-000C0--0 T LT0Z ¥dY-G34 $SZEETEOTIV LTI0Z/L0/20 62£L10-0d
SNOILNTIOS ONITIVW 44 00/€20T00
38N Juw bt SAW6T aag ¥ypd 3tSs [qo oung Teop x  say pd uot3dranssd °jeq ®dusarazey bey
wunu JuNodOY unu vey odA3 31sodeg wnu gI Xeq sweu 3Tway IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnNdg TYYENED 10 ¢ pung
<< uedo >> LTOZ SZ AWVN¥EEA:SE HOLVE SE00 “HOIVE LT0Z TT HOUNWW:SE€ HOLVE
g5¥d TE€:ST LI/91/20 21°00°1T 00SAdY LSITHd dTEaYAYd SILNNODDOV 60LEVPL “LSIA TOCHOS AIAINA NOLTIWYH CI0

4

139



0£8560% LT0Z/T0/20 0€SLTO-0O4
NOILV¥0dd¥0D TIIND 00/%ET000
uotadranssa 33eq 2ouaaa3ay bey

sweu JITwWsSY JIPPY/IOPUSA

LTOZ 1T HDYWW:SE HOLVd

£8°022 ++ €8°022 INANAYd pund TYLOL
£€8°022 % £€8°02¢C INAOWY INAWAVYA TYIOL
£€8°022 £8°022 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-S019-2T T
junowy IsN  Juw bt SAW6L aq 9p€ 3Ts  L[go ouma 1eop X €9 P
unu JUNOoDDY Ny ygy 2dA3 atsodeag uwnu QI XeL
ININGOTAARA QTIHD gT ¢ pung

<< uadp >> LTO0Z SZ XKUVNVEHEA:SE HOIVE SE00 :HOIVE

£ gDVd TE:ST LI/9T/20 2T°00°7T  00SRAY ISITHYd FTIAVAYd SINNODDV

60LEVL “ILSIA "TOOHOS TEIAINN NOLTIWVH 210

140



85'691°0¢C 00°0 *xx 85°691°0C INIWAYI HOIVE TYIOL
0T°SIL’6 xx 0T GIL'6 LNIWAYA pund TYIOL
16°29%'¢C » 16°29%'¢C INOOWY INFWAVA TYIOL
LZ° 089 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T €562T1%9 L102/%1/20 LO¥000-0d
$T°9€9 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 29SZTI¥%9 LTI0T/$1/20 LO%000-0Od
[A2K-TX] 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T z9960%9 LT0Z/90/20 LO¥000-Od
28°89% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 15960%9 LT02/90/20 LO%000-0d
9z'2E 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € 15960%9 LT0OZ/90/20 LO%000-0d
HSHMA DIAIOVdA0dd 00/€9L000
8Z'96 + BZ°96 INNOWY INAWAYE TYLOL
69°2¢€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%~00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ST T 9ZZ6ZEFDS LT0Z/9T/20 S0%000-0d4
69°¢¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ST T 28628205 LT0Z/60/20 S0%000-04
06°0€ 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-D000-0-0TES-ST T T86282¥%05 LT02/60/20 S0%000-0d
NENIT ¥ WMOIINA NOISSIW 00/265000
gL'280’'e + 8L°280'C INOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
85°€90'2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-ET € 6L%626T LT0Z/90/20 ST%000-0d
0Z'6T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € g3d XOH AON 6LZBE6T LT102/20/20 STH000-0d
SQ00d ¥YLS d'I0D 00/602000
€T'ELO’S » ET°ELO'S INNOWY INFWAYd TYLOL
L6 9LS’T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2 ST2ZSCT LTI02/%1/20 ST¥000-0d
T 6LS 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € 6T2STT LIO0Z/¥1/20 S2¥000-0d
L8 82T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 6TZS2T LTI0Z/P1/20 S2%000-0d
15 8% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E¥-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 1 S1ZS2T L102/%1/20 S2%000-0d
008 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € STZSET LT0Z/%T/20 S2%000-0d
008 00" 0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-ET € 6TCSTT LT0Z/¥%1/20 S2%000-0d
6T %11 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € S8POTT! PZHWO AHY 9102/80/60 S2%000-0d
00°8 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € 02SHTT L10Z/90/20 S2%000-0d
T1'86L 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-£T € 02SP2ZT LT0Z/90/20 SZ%000-0d
Z29°L6T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 02SPZT LTO0T/90/20 SZ¥000-0d
00°'8 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T € 86%%ZT LT02/90/20 SZ%000-0d
£€°905'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T € 86%HZT LT0Z/90/20 S2%000-0d
BE 16 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 86%%ZT LT0Z/90/20 SZ¥000-0d
0D NOSTAINVA 00/%9L000
junowy 38N Jwy by SdN6L aa ¥pg 3ts [qo oung TeoD X 899 Pl uotldradsaq @3eq eousxajsy bey
unu  JUNOIIY unu ygy adiy 3tsodeg wnu gl XelL 2ueu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUBA
YIYELEIYD €T ¢ pung
<< uadp >> LTOZ ST A¥VN¥EHA:SE HOIVE S£00 :HOIVE LT0Z TT HO¥WW:GE HOIVH
14 gDV¥d TE€:ST LT/91/20 2T°00°T  O00GAdY ISITENd FIAYAYd SIMNODDOV 60LEPL “1SIA TOOHOS QHIAINN NOITIWYH TTO

141



gy

ey

| fqpasdony
T PR AR )

8S°69T1'02

8569102

*BMOTZISAO0 gnis 03 dnp sproa Burjunoo jou ‘g1

00°0 s¥e¥ 85°69T'0C :SIOIVLSIA TI¥ ¥0d TYIOL

00°'0 sxxx BS°69T1'02 INFWAYd IDI¥LSIA 'TYLOL

60:2E:ST LTI0T/9T/E0 :PaIUTAd

:pojutad sq 03 SYDIYD JO ISQUINN

Junowy 38N 3wy brT

S Fovd T1€:ST LT/91/20 2T°00°TT 00SXdY

SdWeL ag ged at8 [qo oung Teod X sS9¥ P4A
unu JUNoDOY unu YgY odA3 3tsodeg wnu I XeBJL

YIYHLIIYO €T ° pung
LT02 ST AWVNYEHA:SE HOLVE SECO fHOLVE
ISITAYd FIHVAYd SINNODOV

<< uadp >>

uotadransad a3ed sousxaisy bsy
Sweu JTwSy IPPY/AOPUSA

LTOZ TT HOYVW: St HOLVH
60LEPL 'ISIA TTOOHDS QHIJLINN NOLTIWVH ZT0

142



4q peapoymy

...Mgt\\d s%i% <®n§

0g*

0s”

0g°

0g-

0Ss

Junowy 39N

00°0 +x¥x 0S'¥PT'E PSIJDTVUISIA TIV ¥0d TYIOL
00°0 rxxx 0G'¥PT'E INAWAYd IOIULSIA TYIOL
00°0 x¥x 0S PPT'E INAWAYE HOIWH TYLOL
2% 0S'PPT'€E INAWAYE pund TYLOL
+ 0S'PHT'E INIOWY IMAWAYA TVIOL
0§ %%T'€ d @3N 00000-000-000-ST8S-0TITL-0000-0-0000-T0 T saEd
PEBCLTEDE
Juy bty SAW6.L aa ¥pg 11§ [qo oung Teon x soF pd
wnu JUNos0Y unu yay odAy 3T1sodsg wnu gI XelL
aNnd TEIANAD 10 pung
<< uadp >> LTI0Z ‘gz AMVO¥EAA f9¢ HOILVE 9€00 :HOIVH

T

THT'€E

YYI'E

PPTE

PHT'E

"FRTE
05"

¥PT'E

¥4 S¥:60 LT/LT/T0 TT°00°T  Q0SAAY

"SMOTIIDAC NI8 D3 Snp SpPIOA

Butjunoo jou ‘T :pajutad sq 03 SHDIYD JO IDGUNN

LSITHYd HTEEAYd SINNODOY

TYDET dHEWADAd 9T0Z/S2/2T S8TLTIO-Od

uotadraosag @3ed  Sousxaojsy boy
Sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

LT0Z 'ZZ AMVN¥EEd !9€ HOIVE
YZLERPD "LSIA TOOHOS QAIAINN NOLTINVH ZTO

143



26°6T0
26°6T0

0%°LET
0P LET

YL8LL
vL BLL

00°%0T
00°%0T

0070Cw
00°02%

007 8§
00°SS

00°s¢t
00'SE

00°00L
00°00L

fgo oung feon x

Junoury

T

'Le

* 26'6T0'LT

INNOWY ILNIWAVA

A4 00°005'9¢2 4 NN 00000-000-000-00E€E¥-00T8-0000~-0-TST6-T0 T

¥ 0%'LET

INOOWY INIWAYd

NN 00000-000-000-0025-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0

‘T

* BL'BLL'T

INOOWY INHEWAYI

‘T 09°2C%L'T d NN 00000-250-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-10 T

* 00°%0T

INOOWY INAWAYd

NN 00000-900-00T-00Z2S5-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

+ 00°0C¥%

LNOOWY INAWAYA

00°0C¥ d AN 00000-000-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6~T0 T

+ 00°GS

LNOOWY INIWAYd

NN 00000-000-000-0025-05TL~0000-0-0000-T0

* 00°'S€E

LNOOWY ILNIWAVYd

NN 00000-000-000-00Z5-000T~-0TTT-0-SE0¥-T0 Oa¥D

't

x 00°00L'€E

INNOWY LNIWAYJ

't 00°00L'E d NN 00000-000-000-0025-00L2-0000-0-S€0¥%-10 T

39N Juw bty SAW6I

<< uado >>

d0¥d 8%:TT LT/€2/20 21°00°'1

aag ¥pd 3TS
wnu  JUNODOY

wnu ygy

S9¥ P4
8dA3 3tsodag wi

aNQd TEIENED T0 *

00§X4¥

LTOZ ST HOWUWW:LE HOIVE LEQO @
LSITHEId FTIYAVd SINNODDY

TYLOL
8CS6Z10SND-IO

TYLOL
DVATIN ¥ STYHW ANOD VdSS

TYLOL
2S168L00

TYLOL
STVHN dANOD YAV¥SD NOSNHOLE

TYLOL
SHOIANAS NYLI0T
LT8%09095
TYLOL
STYAN ANOD YASS
TYLOL

UHWE ANOD WITD STIOL ® S¥D

TYLOL
TPLST 14
uotidraosaq
nu gI Xel
pung
HOIvd
LT6EYL  "ISIA

LT0Z/L0/20 6TISLTO-

ONI 0D ANVIIvD

LT0Z/60/20 0%T000-

TYE] TIIYEYD

LTOZ/ET/20 69%LTO-

HSH¥d Y014

LT0Z/LT/TO0 €%T000-

NOSNHOL NI¥H

LT0Z/TE/TO LTSLTO-

@INH dIAYAd

LT0Z/TE/TO ZHT000-

ADVAL SHTIYHO

LT0Z/60/20 LET000-

OaV¥OY¥dN ALLIH

LTOT/LT/20 L6Z9TO-

od

00/680000

Ad

00/%TSTO00

od

00/09%000

Ad

00/6LZT00

0d

00/€82000

Ad

00/STS000

Ad

00/2LZ000

Od

Ela=l] eousxaysy bey

[uweu JTwsy

LTI0Z ZT HOWYW

IPPY/I0pUsp

fL€ HOINE

TTOOHDS JETAINN NOITIIWYH 2T0

144



00°T9E * 00°19€ INQOWY INANAVA TYLOL
68°26 68726 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 ¢ €9LFEYT LTOZ/LT/20 €TTILTO-0O4
90°S6 90° 56 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%Z-0000-0-0ST6-T0 2 89Z6%ET LTOZ/9T/20 €TTLIO-Od
SO0 €ELT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T $IFSTIZ LT0Z/60/20 ZEF000-0O4
DNI A1ddNS DI¥LOHTH LIV1d 00/2T5000
T6°9L9'S + T6°9L9'S INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
T6°9L9°S 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000~0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 9-6TLYLLTCE6 SH €34 LT0Z/€T/Z0 9Tv000-0d
q9Dd 00/%80000
00'69 * 00°69 INNOWY LINHWAYd TYIOL
00769 AN 00000-000-000-0€95-009E-0000-0-000C~T0 W¥Xd AN 0VI8SLTO00 LT0T/02/20 T#T000-Ad
2886LTOBY FDIAYES DNINTTADS XAWTIVA 00/L0%T00
I8°S9L + T8°S9L INOOKNY INFWAVA TYLOL
22° 95 2295 d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-000C-T0 T T00206L%L206 LTI0Z/E€T/20 T¥SLTO-0Od
66726 66°26 d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-000C-T0 T TO0ESH6HLE06 LTOZ/TT/20 T¥SLT0-0Od
01" L8T 0T'LBT d NN 00000-~000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~-000C-T0 T TO0%0%CTLE06 LTOZ/ET/20 0¥SLTIO-0Od
¥TOIS BT TS d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-000C-T0 T TO0SBOETLED6 LTOZ/TT/Z0 0¥SLIO-Od
¥8°29 7829 d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T~0TTT-0-000C-T0 T TO00B9E6ETO6 LTOZ/80/20 S¥TILTO-Od
25°91¢ 25 GTE d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-000C-T0 T T00¥659%0T06 LT0C/L0/20 SHPILTIO-Od
ONI 1043d FDIJA0 00/60€E000
€€ P18 + EE"PIB INQOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
EE"PI8 €E'¥I8 d NN 00000-000-000~00€%-00T8-0000-0~0STE-TO T 0524 @¥04 HT LEBE9Z00ZTY LT0Z/TZ/Z0 SHSLTO-Od
gYMHDS ST 00/8L0000
00°0StT'T ¥ 00°0ST'T INAOWY INHAWAYd TYIOL
00'0ST'T 00°0ST'T d AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-€025-T0 T INVITINSNOD Qd ‘€ 40 ZH#ANI L102/0Z/20 9%HLT0-0d
NIHDOY IAIdEH 00/00%000
$Z*819 + %2 819 INKOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
[4AR: A1) $2 819 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-008€-0-28ES-T0 T €LTYECC0 LTOZ/LT/20 G€ZLTO0-0Od
0D ATddNS ¥ THALS ¥ADNITIED 00/02€000
junowy 39N Juy bt SAN6T ad ¥pg ITs  [qo oungd [e0D X  S9% p4d uotidransaqg 93eq  sdusaaisy bey
unu JTMoDoY N vgy adAy atsodea uwnu gr xeg sweu JTwSY  IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYNEANED 10
<< uadg >> LT0T ST HOWWMW:LE HDIVE LE€00 LT0T 2Z HOWYW !LE HOIVE
[4 HD¥d 8%:TT LT/€T/Z0 TT'00°T  OOSAAY LSTTHId HIEVAVd SINNODDY LT6EYL "ISIA TOOHOS QAIAINA NOLTIIWYH ZT0

145



£5°82 INQOWY X¥I HSN 'TYIOL
S9°ET8‘G¥ ¥x S9'ET8'SH INAWAYA pund ITYIOL
60°S9 % 60°59 INQOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
60°59 00°0 d RN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T €2€2666 LT0Z/1Z/20 625000-0d
dddvd LSY0D ISHEM 00/€%L000
£5°82 INNOWY X¥.I dSN TYIOL
25 t6¢g * CS°E6E INANOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
ZS'€6€ 00°0 d NA 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T INIVd QIEIJ!$S09ST LT02/ST/20 LZH000-0d
SONILVOD ALTVIDHAS S 00/E%¥S000
197091 » T9°09T INQOWY INAWAYd TVLOL
19°09T NN 00000-000-000-0025-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 IOVETIN ¥ STYAW ANOD YASS LT0Z/60/20 S8ET000-Ad
VIHOT SVWOL 00/880000
00°5¥2 * 00°5%C INQOWY INAWAYA "TYIOL
00°5%2 00°6%¢ d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NI-€8560T0!LT0Z NY[L LT0Z/TE/TO0 92%000-0d
ONI JAITYD 40 SHDIA¥HAS TOOHDS 00/LETO00
00°'se %+ 00°52 INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
00°52 NN 00000-000-000-0025-0TTL-0000~0-0000-T0 AOVETIN 3 STYEW ANOD YASS LT0Z/60/20 6ET000-Ad
ZFHONYS VANIT ¥S0d 00/LS£000
80 61T 'C ¥ 80°6TT'C INQOWY INAWAYI TYIOL
Z9'ST 19°sT d NN 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T 68%TEEY LT0Z/TT/20 Z¥SLTO-0d
Y912 9 12 d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T EELVLEY LTOZ/ET/20 THSLTO-Od
ST %98'T ST'$98'T 4 NN 00000-9Z0-000-00€%-0Z52-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 5L988BZ% LT0Z/0T/Z0 9€SLT0-0d
L8 LTIT LB LTT d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-TC T SYEINIEd ¥O4A ANI dO 96%TEEP LT0Z/0T/Z0 OZILIO-Od
NOIIVNOdI0D TTINd 00/%E€T000
Junoury 38N Juiy bt SAW6L. ad Jpd 1tS  [qOo oung TeoH x S99 pd uotadraossg 2jeq  sdusxszey bey
unu 3UNoDoY wnu ygy adAy 31sodad umu QI xeg SWeU JTWIY  IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYUEANID 10 : pund
<< uedo >> LT0Z ST HOUVA:LE HOIVE LEOO :HOIWE LT0Z ZZ HOWYW ‘L€ HOIvVE
€ FOVd 8%:TT LT/€2/20 ZT°00°T  00GAdY ISITHId FTAVAVd SINNODDY LZ6ERL  "ISIA TOOHDS QETAINA NOLIIWNYH ZT0

146



L9°%S

L9° %S
L9 %S
junowy 3aN
k4 qOvd

*¥ L9°%S LNANAYd pung TYIOL
* L9°%G LNOOWY INENAVA TYLOL
L9°¥S 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50TS-2T T

uy bty SdW6L

aa ¥pg 3ts [go oung TeoD 1 9% pd
unu JUNODOY

<< uadQ >>

8%:1T LT/€2/20 TT 00T

00SXd¥

wnu ey

LNIWNdOTIAHA dIIHD [ pung
LTO0T 9C HOYWVW:LE€ HDIVE LE00 ‘HOIVH
LSITEYG dTEYAYd SINNODDY

odAy 3tsodeg wnu T XeL

STPTEED LTOZ/0T/T0 6E£SLTIO-0O4

uotjdraonsaq 23eq sousiajsy bay
Sueu JTWSY  IPPY/IOpPUSA

LTI02 2Z HOWVA ‘L€ HOIVH
L26EYL "LSIA TTOOHDS QIIAINN NOLTIWYH ZTIO

147



09°'0LE

09°0LE

09°0LE

82208

c0'zze
0%'99T
c9° 6§69

16°920
08°009
LS 8LE
bS LY

88°88¢€
S6°L6T
€9°¢6
0e"Le

00°' 0S¢t
00°SLT
00°GLT

LY P19
LT"S99
€0°609
00"8
S9°¢6
2L 6L
0699

Junoury

G

'1s

‘15

)

's

‘T
000
0070
0070

¥9°S8

00°SLT
00°SLT

't

‘T 00°0

‘1 000
000
00°0
00°0
0070

3N  Juwy brg

a9vd 8%:TT LT/€2/20 2T1°00°1 00SKdY

00°0

00°0

000

[aT}

A

[aTRy a TRy a Py = Vs VR = T

"SMOTIISAC QnIS 03 anp SpPIoA

€£5782 LNAOWY XV dSN
*xxx 09°0LE'TS FSLOIVLSIA TV Y04

£5°82 LNAOWY XV.I dSN
¥xxx 09°0LE'TS INAWAYE LOTILSIA

€578C LNOOWY X¥I HSN

xxx 09°0LE'TS LNENAYd HOLVE
«x 82°20G'S LNANAYA pung
x 20°'2ce INAOWY LNAWAYA

NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE€-0000-0-0TES-ET 2
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00L€-0000-0-0T€ES-€T T

* T6'920'T INQOWY INIWAYA
NN 00000~000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T
NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
NN 00000-000-000-~00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T €

¥ 88'88€ INONOWY LNAWAYd
NN 00000-000-000-0025-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T

NN 00000-000-000-00Z2S-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T

* 00°'0S€ INOOWY INAWAYA
NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L€-0000-0-0TES-ET T
NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L€E-0000-0-0TES-ET T

* LY P1IG'E INQONY INAWAYA
NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET
NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000~0-0TES-€T
NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~0-0TES-€T

NN

SAW6L aa ¥pg 3Ts (9o oung Teop x S9¥ pd

wnu JUNODOY wnu vy odA3 3tsodsg umu gr xer
A AR ICHAC N 48] €T ¢ pung
<< uadp >> LT0Z ST HOWYW:LE HOIVH LEOO ‘HDIVH

Burjunoo jou ‘1z :pojutad aq 03 SYOSYUD JO Iequmpy

TYILOL
TYLOL

TZLOL
TTRHLOL

TY.LOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TNLOL

e

g pemymageny

, A parmdeay

AL AN

”

$S50595090009%2T09 LT0Z/LT/TO0 8EH000-0Od
¥90595090009%2T09 LTOZ/LT/TO 8EH000-0d
SYIDOUD THILINN 00/210200
P¥HSTP9 LT0Z/T2/20 LOP000-0d
. $6€STH9 LT0C/T2/20 LOP000-0d
Y6ESTH9 LT0C/TC/20 LO%000-04
HSEYA DIAIOVAOUd 00/€9L000

MOHS d0-0D Ld OL EDVITIW L102/22/20 ¥$T000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-0025-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T WO¥0A ALITYND TYEN OL HOHVYATIW LT0Z/22/20 ¥HT000-Ad
TIVD avd/THLOH HEWINY LT0C/22/20 S8¥%LIO-Od

TYLOL

THILOL

LSITHdd FTEYAYd SINNODDOY

HALAYS NNYAT 00/852000

SHIA d0-0D LTI-9T Lto0Z/ZZ/2o0
SHIA d0-02 9T-ST LT0Z/22/20

9%SLT0-0d
9%GLT0-0d

as AYCINAWATI HSIYdYIINT 00/625000

€0852T L102/12/20
9%¥8S2T L10Z/12/20
9%852T LT102/T2/20
9%852T LTOC/T2/20
€08S2T LTOZ/TZ/20
8TPSET LIOZ/ST/ZO0

uotadraossqg 23eq

SZ%000-0d
SZ%000-04
SZ¥000-0d
SZ%000-0d
SZ%000-0d
SZ%000-0d

Sousaxajay boy

sweu 3TwSY JIppPY/IOpusp

LT0Z 22 HOWWW !L€ HOIVH
LZEEYL. "ISIA TOOHDS QEIAINAN NOITIWYH 10

148



